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Vminet, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 

Govml.in& Board 
Orang<! Unified &:Il001 District 
Orange, C.lifornia 

e.nillod ~,,,", _ .. I .... 

INDE PENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

We have.udiled tile IIOOODIpanying financilllswements of the JOVenunental activities, each map fund, and the 
.ggregate remaining ftmd informMion oftbc: Orange Unified School District (the Dislrict) at ofand for the year 
ended June 10, 2011, which collectively comprise the DiJu'ict', basic financial statcmeflts as listed in the table of 
contents. These financial statemetlU are tbe responsibilil)' o r the Districe, management. Our rapoIIlibi til)' is to 
expnss opinions on these financial StIIIements bued on our ludit. 

We conductod our .udit in aceordance witlliud iting sundards gen.erally accepted in the United States of Ameriea.; 
!be 1WIdardlll'JllioClble to flnaneill ludilS contllined in Vowrm,w.t Auditing $tandarth, i$$Ued by the 
Comptrol l« (lenenl of the Uniled Stales; and $wndords and i'roCfhes p Auditf of/AJ/ifotmlD K. J 2 Local 
~ Arnckf 20JfJ.JI, issued by lbc:Califomia Eduaition Aud it Appeals Panel as Il'gullllions. 1'h<>$e 
5I.IIIdmiI require !bat _ plan and petfonn the lUdil to obtllin reasonable USUl'lll'lOe IboIit whether the flJ\anoCi.1 
statements are I'tee of material misstatement. All llIdil includes examining. on I test balis, evidence supponing 
the amounts and d;,clo$ures in the financial statements. An audit a!:to includes ""Sling the ac«>wIting 
principles used and significant estimales made by management, as well as evaluating the overall fi lUUlCiai 
StIIIemcnt presentation. We believe that our alldit provides I reI$OIIIbIe basis forour opinions. 

ill ouropinion. the fmancial 5tatemcn1S ",ferred tolbove present fairly, in all matm.I",spec:b, the ~e 
financ:iIIl po$ition of the governrncntalactivitiea, eacb major fund, and !be aggregate remaining fund inform.tion 
of the Orange Unified School District, as of1une 30, 201 I, and tbe ~ve cNmp in fi lUUlCial position and 
cash flows, where applicable, IbcRoffor the )'"r then ended in _formil)' with -ming prineiples gcn«ally 
~ in the Uniled Slates of America. 

As d",," uw in the NOla 10 tbe basic financial n.tements, \he .,.;ompanyilll fmandal statements ",fleet certain 
dlangcs required as I result oflhc implementation of GASB Sl.ltemcQt No. 54 for the )'"r ended June 10, 2011 . 

N diKussed in !he Notes 10 the basic fmaneill statements, the Stale ofCalifomil continues tosufTerthe elTects 
ofa recessionary economy, whieh directly impacts tbe funding noqui",mcnts of tbc: State ofCalifomia to tbc: K-12 
eduo;ationaJ communiI)'. 

In lCeordanoe wiIh Gowrnment AuditingStundtmh, we have l iso issued our "'POri dilled November 1,2011, on 
our C(ln$id~tion of!be Distric~1 internal control over fmaneilll reponing and on our tests of its complian<;e with 
cenain provisions ofllws, "'JUlations, oontracts, and p1IIgiCCllHlnlS and other matters. The purpose of !bat 
rq>Ort is to dcxribe the scope of our lesting or internal control aver flllaneial reporting and compliance and tbe 
results of that testing. and no! to provide an opinion on the intcrnll c:ontroI over flJ\anoCial rq:JOrting or on 
compliance. ThaI report is an illlcgal part of an audil performed in ~ with Gow:mtMnt Auditing 
SJandt,rb and should be oonsidcred in o;onj unclion witb this report in OOfIIidering the rcsullS of OUT audil. 
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The required $Upplcmcntary information, such as managemenrs discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 12 
and budgeWy rompari$Oll IDd other po$temploymtnt information on plgC5 59 through 60, are 1>0( a requiRd part 
of the basi<: finaocial statements, but are supplementary information required by the aoxQUnting principles 
cenerally aceepled in the United Swa of America. We b.ve applied oenain limited procedIns. which consisted 
principally of inquiries of management regarding the method$ of mtasumnent and praentation of the ~ired 
$Upplemmtary information. Ho_~er, _ did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit WUconducted for the purpose offormingopinions on the fonanci. lswerneots tIw col1ecti~dy 
comprise the Districl', basic: fmaneial Jll,ten>entJ. The supplementary information listed in tile IlIble of _lenlJ, 
including the SeheduJc ofExpenditura of Federal Awards wbich is teqlliml by U.S. OffICe of Management and 
Budget COwlar A-1H,Auditso/SlDle. LocolGo~m_nu. (m(} NtHI-Pro.fu Ot-gm!lzatlotlS, is presented for 
JlOII1l'OR5 of additional _lysis and is no! I required part of the basic financial.statemenlJ. Such infonMtion bas 
been subjectecloo the auditing procedure" applied in the audit of the blsic finalK'ul statements and, in our opinion, 
is fairly SUbI in all material respects in relation 10 the basic financial staUmenlJ liken as a whole. 

VA.I.? (L..lI,..o;X. --Ti1-\I\J.:z....~ {-t- Co, l.lP 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
November 1,201 [ 
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ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Educ::ation Center 

1401 North Handy Street · Orangt', CA 92867-4334 
714.628.4000 • 714.628.4046 (Fa)() 

www.orangeusd.k. 2.ca.us 

This section of Onm&e Unified School Dislrict's (!he Oistriel) lJIIIuaJ filWlCiai report preterits our dis<:ussion and 
.... lysis of 11M: Dis!rio;t'l rllWlCia l perfonnancc during the fiscal year thai ended on June 30, 20 II. Please read it 
in conjunction with the Oistrict's fi......, ia/ Sblemmts, which immediatdy follow this SO!Clion. 

OVERVI£W OF TIlE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

'f"M financial statemenu presented hcn:in include.U of tho Klivities ofthe Dimi<:1 and its COOIpoMnt units using 
the inl~ approach as presr;ribed by Govanmenllli A_ting Standanls 80wd (GASB) Statement No. 34. 

The ~",_,,'-WUk Fina"dal SlDI~menl$ ~11he fUWl(:w picl\lre of the Oistrid: from the economic 
resoun:es measu_nl foc", LlSmg !he accrual basil of "';:Otlnling. These stalcmentl ioolOde al l assets of \he 
Di$trict (including ~\.III$:SW). as _1111 aU Jiabili1ies (including long-unn obliplions). Additionally, urtain 
eliminations have O<:aIfTed as prescribed by the statement in regards to inlerfund activity, payablcs, and 
receivables. 

The FI/nd FitumeiaJ SlOICIM,.U include statements for each oftbe three categories of activ ities: ~ntll, 

proprietary. and fiduciary. 

TheGowmwuntDi Activities are pn:pered using the cunene financial resoun:es measuremene focus and modifted 
a.cerual basis of ~ting. 

The Fid..clory Activities ... prepared using the cwnomic mIOIII1:es mea5uremene focu;s and the accrual basis of 
accouncing. 

RuoI>cillariotl of/M FImd Finanda/ SlOl~ItK"ts 10 1M Go~"'_Itl·Wide FInancIoJ $/af~,,1S is provided 10 

explain me differences Q'QIed by the iMegmed approecb. 

The Prinwy unit of the SOVemrnenl is the Or.ngc Unirled School Distrid. 
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ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 201 I 

REPORTI1'iG THE DISI'RICT AS A WHOLE 

n~ Staltll1tal aCNd ",""IS aDd tbe Statemtnt of Activitiu 

The Stale_nt of Net ,WIts and tile Slate_Itt of Activilies ~ infonnalion about the Distrid U .1II'boIc and 
aboo! illl actiyilies. These sutemenlll include alL USdS and liabilities of tile Di5Irid lII;na the ~ basis of 
accounting. which is simi!arto the accounti", used by most priv_seclOr companies. All of lilt anTent yWs 
revtnlles and cxpense.s ~ taken into IoCCOUIlt regardless of when usb is rco;:eivcd or paid. 

These two SWemcnIJ report the District's net uset! and changes in them. Net assets art !be diffen:nce between 
as.scts and liabilities, which is one way to mCIU\ln: the District's financial health, or financial position. Over time, 
incruses Of" decmues in the District's nel ISseis are one indicator of whether ill financkll health u improving or 
deteriorating. OIL- faclon to eonsider are change! in lilt District's property tax base and tho wndition of tho 
District's facilities. 

The relationship between revenues and expenses is the District's opemflllg ruu/II. Since !be aoveming board's 
responsibility is 10 pn:wide terYic:es 10 0Uf studcnu lind not to gellCl1IiI! profit as commen:ial entities do, one must 
oonsider other faoc:ton wben evaluating the ovcnll health oftht District. The qualil)' of the education and the 
ufOI)' ofour school$ willlilely be an important w mponent in this ev.luation. 

In the SlOtement of Nd A~fJ and th~ SlateIMnt of Actlvitils, the District reporu all of its services in the 
following category; 

GonrDlltutaJ Aelivitiel: . This inc;ludcs the edUClltion ofkindcrpnen tIuoop gnodc twelve stlidcnll, aduk 
education $t1.Mknts, theoperation ofcltild dew:lopmcnlloCliviries, and the oo-lOing effort 10 impro~e and maintain 
buildings and sites.. Plop",,,) taxa, SUlle inrome wes, user f~ interest 'n<:OIIlC, Fe<kral, Stale, md locil granlS 
finll"Mlt these activities. 

REPORTING TOE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS 

The fund fUIIDCW sIalemcnlS provide detailed. information about the most significant funds - nOi the Distriet u • 
whole. Some funds IW required 10 be establimcd by Stllte law md by bond covenants. However, managemenl 
o:stabIishts many other funds to help it control md manage money for paniculu purposesor 10 show thai it is 
meeting legal rcsponsibi litlc$ for using certain taxes, gnonts, and other monC) tbat it receiva; from the 
U.S. Dep.mncnt ofEdllCalion. 

Gowrlt,*ntllJ Funds _ Most of the District's basic: serv~ N"II reponed in sovemmmtal funds, wlliclt focus on 
how money Ilows inlOand (lUI of those funds and the balanct:lleft at year-end that are .... iblble for spending. 
These funds an: reported usln& IIIIlCC()IInling metbod called modified accnurlaoc.ounlin& which measures cllSh 
Md .11 otber financial assets that can readily be converted 10 cash. The governmental fund statements provide I 
detailed $bott-tenn view of the District's general government opcllllions and the basic services it provides. 
Governmental fund information helps detennine whelher there IW moreor fewufinllOOial resources lllat can be 
spent in tbe near furure 10 finance the Oistrict'$ progr:ams. The differences of I"I/Iukll in the govmuncntal fund 
fillll/lCial stalemenillto those in the gonmmenl-wide financial statements IW eapllined in . reconciliation 
following eac:h JOvemmental fund financial statement. 

s 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, ZOll 

Proprlelllf)' Funds . When the District charges users for the 5el'Vi~es it provides. whether to oul3i<k customers or 
to oCher dqw1men15 within the District, these se ..... iees ~ generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary 
funds .. reported in the same way that all activities ~ reported in the SJaltl7litnt of Ntt AsuIS and the SJaltl7litnt 
ofRewnuu, E:qNrlJU, andChangts in Fwod Nt' A.J.Jtu. We use intemIIl serviee funds to report ...civitics that 
provide supplin and services for !he District's other prosrams and activities, such IS the Districts Self·l,nsurance 
Fund. The inte"",] 5el'Vi<;e funds .. reponed with govmunencal activities in the govmu:oent·widc: rUJallCial 
statemenu. 

TIlE DlSTRICf AS A TRUSTEr: 

Reportiec tltf, Distrkt'. F1dlldary Rtspoasibilltits 

The District is the trustee:, f11 fiduciary. for funds held 0/1 behalf of others, such IS our funds for associated student 
body activities, and special tax "sessments C(>1Iec::ted on behalf of the CfDs for the repayment of debt The 
Di5tric:t', fidlllCi.y activitin are reported in the StalemenlS of Fiduciary Ntl A.utIS. We exclude Ibese activities 
from the District's other filWlcilJ l tatements becaus¢ the District cannot use these assets 10 finance its opetatiOO$. 
'The Distri~t is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. 

6 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30,2011 

FJJri'ANClAL lDGRLlGHTS 

TIlE DISTRICT .4.S A WHOLE 

Net AMelio 

The District's net asseu -.. $19). 1 million for the fiscal yearendod June 30, 2011. Of lhis amoupt, $61.0 
.nillion was ufVestriCled. Restricted nct aneU '" reported separately IQ show 1eg;tJ lXlnStnIinlS from debt 
covenants and enabling icgisLation that limillhe governing board's IbililylO Ulle those ne1 _ forday-lo-dIIy 
operations. Our _lysis bclQW, in summary forlII, f<xuses on the Dd IlSSetS (Table I) and change in net assets 

(Table 1) Qfthe District's govcrrunental a<:tivilin. 

..... 
Curn:nt and olbet" assets 
Capital ISSCb 

TotaL AsIIets 

Uabililie. 
Curn:nt liabilities 
Long-tenn oblipliofts 

To ... L Llabilitla 

NetAsseb 

Inve$tcd in capital assets, net o f related debt 
Re$!ricled 
Unre5tricted 

Total Net Aaets 

GoIIenunental Activities 
July 1,2010, 

2011 IS Reslatcd 

$ 232,5(11,564 S 115,340,544 

30,393,396 

98,54J,418 
3J,537,861 
61,010,774 

S 19J.mes 

145,047,449 

3JO,387,?93 

23,619,946 

n,277,591 
25,434,917 

52,088,681 
$ 149,8011189 

The $61.0 million in llIU"eStricled net Issets ofgovemmcnlll activities representl the accumulated results oral l 
past years' operations. 

7 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRJCT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30. 2011 

Cb"Ca in Net AsseIS 

The ~11lI oflflis yeats openlioos for the Distrlcl as a woole are 'epoIted in the StOle_,,1 of ACIMliu on 
pagto 14. Table 2 take5 the information from the Statement. rounds off the numbe~ and JUrTVlges (hem slishtly 
10 YOI.l can see our total revenues for the year. 

Rev'"U" 
Program revenues: 

Charges for SMlK:es 
Operatin, snnts and oonlribulions 
Capital aranlS and contributions 

Genertl revenues: 
Federal and Sb/e aid not resoio;!ed 

Property taxa 
Other ~netal ~ues 

Total R,veD IItS 

.t:.penU"l 
InSlrUCt ion_lated 
SNdent support ,..,....ices 
Administration 
Maintenance and operations 
0;", 

Cballl' III Net Assets 

Gonmmcatal Adivities 

Dbl,l 

, 

Govc:mmenu.1 Activities 

2011 2010 

1,212,9U 
51,642,%9 
12,162,591 

51, 141,163 
117,556,692 

168,0$1,399 

, 1,992,213 
54,649,305 
2,4n,946 

44,203,111 
12 1,oao,ln 

163,031,648 
23,533,374 
6,180,92 1 

20,266,609 

S 43,290,874 .,:..-".,",433",,"".':. 

A$ reported in the $iDl,_nI of Actillitiu on pa~ 14, !he cost of aU of our gov=uncntal ao;tivilic:s this y<ar was 
$222.5 million. The amount t/wt ow kxal taxp.yers ultimately fmanted for~ Klivitia throusb local 
propertybxel was $117.6 million. The DisIrid also collected $13 mi llion in cIwges for services from tlIo5e!hal 
benefited from !he progrMlS. Other govemrnmt apncies and orpniulions subsidized certain propms with 
gants and contributions (569.1 million). We plid for 1M _ininl · public benefit" portion of our ~c:mmental 
activities with 170. 1 million in u.nresIric«:d SlMe and Federal funds, and with other revenues, S\Kh as gifts, 
interal and general m titlemenlS. 

, 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30,1011 

In Tlble ), we hive presented !he IOIal cost and net cost ofuch of the District's largest functions; instnK:tion­
relatod, srudent support servicn. adminiSlJation, maintenance and openotions, and.1I od!er functions. A$ 

discunc<l above, net cost shows the financial burden diat was placed on Ihc Distri<.:t'l ~yel1 by each of lbese 
functions. Providing this infonnation allows ourcitilCllS to QOnSider die costofeach function in wmparisoo 10 
the benefits diey believe are provided by thlt fuoctioo. 

T.bkJ 

I nstructiOll-n:laled 
Studenl support serv ices 22,602,099 23,5)),)74 9,892,n4 7,820,190 

Administration 6,853,834 6,710,92 1 5,440,464 5,161,220 
Mainlenance and operations 11,74S,16} 20,266,609 11.507,21 1 19 ,521,173 

""'" 6, 117,746 L 3,934,007 

Tnlll S 222,476,241 S 155,930,409 

no: DlSTRlCT'S FUNDS 

As the District completed this year, our JOfl'mmmlal funds reported I combined fund baltnce ofSI ] ] .2 million, 
which is an illCl"e&SG ofS27.9 million from I~ yeM (Table 4). 

Genera] 
Spec;" n:serve fund for <:apila] outlay 
proj«u 
AdUIt~Ol1 
Child deve\opmalt 
Cafderia 
Deferred maintenance 
Capilli facilities 
County school facililiu 
Cap;1I1 projeo;t fund for blended 
componeot units 

DdM: service fund 
TOil] 

Table 4 

20,367,010 
57,167 

733,386 
171 ,516 

3,477,1 36 
4,035,546 
2,m,251 

, 

19, 140,267 

'" 5,509,997 
8,164,253 
1,017,933 

483,407 
22, 132,800 

17,111,709 
57,41] 

5,341,838 
1,650,522 

885,986 
800,118 

21,4}5,001 

22)95,568 

901,545 
1,385,301 
3,609,083 
3,718,765 
3,32S,OSO 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRJ(1' 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 3D, 2011 

Over the course ofllle year, lite District ruises ilS budget as it ItIempts to deal with unexpected d\ange5 in 
revenues and upenditura. The final ~nt to the 2010- 11 b\ldget wal.oopted in September lOl l . (A 
sdloduleshowing tile District's origina l and fllll. l budget amounts 00II1JIar0d with amounts Ktually paid lind 
received il provided in our annual repon on page 59). 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital AIIIl"I$ 

At Junt: 30, 20] I, the DOOiet Iud $ I S2.) million in. broad range of capital lllSSeb (net of depreciation), including 
land, buildings. furniture, and equipment. This amount represents • nt:t illCl"P5e (including additions, deductions, 
and ~i.1ion) ofapproximately $7.2 million. or 5.0 pertalt, from last year (T.ble 5). 

!..and and IXIMIIUCtion 
in progreu 

Buildings and im~ntl 
FumiM"e &I: equiprMnt 

TIII, I 

s 92,159,165 S 
56,4]6,2fl 

33,16-4,4] I 

58,5U,341) 

M of June 30, 20 I I, the Districlluld inveSled $ I 52.3 million, net of depreciation, in bI"OIId flllpI of capitalll$$CU, 
including building. furniture, computer equipment, and vehicle&. Durina: the 201 0-11 fiscal year, Ille Districl: 
continued the modemiQtion of nine so::hoob name ly; F.imaven EJemcnt.Jy Sdwol. Jordan Element.Jy 
School, lAmp60ll Elemenwy School, Cerro Villa Middle SctlooI, Portola Middle School. Santia&oChart« 
School, YOlba Middle Schoo~ EI Modena High School, Orange High School. 

A limited Dumber o f capital projecu are planned for the 201 1-12 year. Planning for futun pou:ntial capital 
iniliatiw.s is ongoing. The Dislriet plans to acquire a mode$!. amount of additiMal t;lpitlli:.ed supplies, 

. equipment, and furnishings during tile 201 ]·12 year. 

10 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 1011 

Loac-Term ObliCatloD!l 

At the cnd oflll is year, the District had $161.3 million in Iong-cenn obligations versus $I~.S million L.st yW',. 
~ uf 20 percent. Those obIigalions oonsiSled of: 

Tablt 6 

Governmental A~tivities 
July 1,2010, 

2011 
Certiftc.lltes of pIIrtkipalion 
Compensated ablenees (vKalions) 

Capitalleasa 

$ "9,350,000 

Retirement hulllI benefItS funding bonds 
Supplemental carty ~imncnt plan (SERP) 
OIiki can f.c;lities molv;n, fund 
Claims liability 

Tota l 

),268,804 
10,360,254 

1Il,36S,OOO 
4,117,063 

12,362 

3, 102,174 
11 ,126,648 

92,665,000 
6,175,602 

24,724 

We present mo~ detailed inf{)l'TTl.ltion regarding our Ion,-term obligations in Noto \I ohhc fUlMCiIoJ statemenl5. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S B lJDG£TS AND RATES 

The total budgeted anendanr;e 0(27,090(nol including District cbaner 1CbooIs, county special wUCl.lion and 
county community day scbools) ~necu an lDticipaled gain often ADA. The DiSlri~t ~harter schools' ADA of 
2031.68 refkw.:t5 no growth as «>mparodto prior year. Per Education Code 42127(aXI)(A) llIe Budget for 
2011-12 projecu the same \evel o[revCDue pet' ADA as received in the 2010-1 1 fl$Ctll year . A 2.24% cost of 
living adjustment (COLA) willi a 19.754% defi~it is al50 included. 

The District providcsClass Size RedlK:tion program Option 110 Grades K-2. Averw staffingi'll"" for"l gnrrdc 
levels Ire shown in the table below: 

Grades K Ibrough two 
Grades IIlree through six 
Grades ~ Ihrough tweM 

The new items specifically addressed in the budget u.: 

RevenllC limit cost of l;ving adjustment 
Revenue limit deficit 
State and Fedenl C()$I oflivingadjustrnent 
HeliltII and welfare increase 

II 

Stampp Ratio 
)0: 1 
)3: 1 
33: I 

19.7S4% 
0.""" 
0.""" 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

FACTORS BEARlNG ON TIlE DISTRlcrS Ft111JRE 

The state's bladgd sil\llliion ~tinues 10 ",fled chIllenging eeonomic .;:onditiom. The 20\1 Stale Budpt Wail 

!.Ianced on rt>dIx:tionl in ~ Proposition 9g minimum guartMee by re-designation of$lleslU from state revenue 
to loW revalue and optimiaic state revenue projections... The Stale Budge! enacted "Trigger Languageft thai 
IUtomltica.l1y implements reductions 10 K-12 o(IIIc:alioo ih tlCl: revenue forocasls I re nol met. In addition, the 
Budgetagreement permanently sh ifts the responsibi lil)' to provide AB3632 ~tal health services and oot-of_ 
home care n:sidential xrvices from oounl)' agencies 10 school district special education local plan IImlS(SELPA). 

The statc's bud~t challen&el have adverse ly impacted the K-12 education budgeL Ifstale n:vCQucs fal l short of 
targeted projection. by more than S"2 billion, the sblie will impote a 50% cut to ~I, including specilol 
ed~ation transportation aDd wi\1 reduce revenue limits by up 10 4%, proportional 10 the amount of the state 
shonran. 

No further Federal stiml1\~ fi.lllding is apticipatcd.. The remainder of201 (). I I Education Jobs Act funds is to be 
paid ill 201 1-12. Education Jobs funds lie 10 be expended prier 10 September )0, 2012. State c:ate80rica\ 
flexibility continues through 2014· 1 S with no ... ticipatcd changes. Schnol districts _tinlle 10 be authorized 10 
U$e funding from 42 Ticr III cateaorical pro8JlUlls for any ed~Jtional PUrpo5C. K·) clUllize reduction penaltics 
hive been relaxed through 2013· 14. Reserve requirements for economic uncertainties, ifreduccd by school 
agencies, must be fully restored by 20 13-14. School agencics llUIintain the flexibitiry to shor1en the scbooI )"CM 

until 20 14.\ S. If the "Trigger Langutge" reductions are implemented, AB 114 provides the authoril)' fot" sdlool 
boards to negotiatc the reduction of the school ~ by an additional 7 days to. minilmlm of 168 ill$lNctiooal 
days. 

OIbcrfesm 

Enroliml:nt can fluctuate due 10 factors such u popUlation growth, competition from private, parochi.1 and public 
dwter 5Choo1s., inter-district1ran$fers in Of 0111, and other causes. Losses in enrol lment will cause. school 
di$trict to lose operating l"C\Ienues without necessarily permiuing the district to make adjustments in fo<ed 
openIting costs. All ofthe$C factors were considered in preparins the On.nse Unified School District bladget for 
the 201 1.12 fiscal year. 

CONTACTING TIlE DISTRlCT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Thia financill repon is designed 10 provide oor citizens, tupayers.llUdents, and inveslOB and creditors with a 
gencnl overviewofthc Distriet's fmanccs aDd 10 show the District's ICCOUntlbHiI)' for the money it receives. If 
you have qtIC$Iions about this report Of need any additional fin.aneial inf<)fml.tion, eontact the Assistant 
Superintendent, Business Services, It Orange Unified School Di$lricl, 1401 North Handy Street, Onnsc. 
California, 92867, or e-mail atjoes@orangcusd.org. 

12 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL mSTRI(.7 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30,1011 

ASSrrs 
IkpoI.its and investments 
Receivables 

Prepaid expenses 
Deferml cost oa issuance 
Stora inveTlIoriet 
Net OPEB asselS 
Capital aaeu 

Land and <XIIlSO'UCc iOli in process 
OdIe. capital auetJ 

l.e$I: Acc:umulaled depre<:iacion 
Total Capital NsoIS 
Tocal AHe'b 

LIABILITIES 
Aoc:o\IfIti payable 
Intere$l pilyable 
DeferTe<.l ~..., 
aurmc loan, 

CIIInIIC ponion of ioaa-tetmobligo.tions 
NorKUm:IIt ponion of IonK-lenn obligo.tions 

NETASSrrs 

Total Loog-Tenn Obligations 
Tot1Il Uab1ll11e. 

Invettod ill capital U$CIS, net of rel.ted debt 
Restricted for: 

Debt $el'Vioe 
Capital proj«ts 
Educational ~ 
~ activities 

Ull<e$trieled 
Total Net AtHli 

The ac:companyin811O(es IR an integnll part of these fllW"lCial statements. 

" 

Gonnlmutal 
Aetivitia 

S 114,063,321 
34,25 1,077 

1, 100,064 
910,166 
219,123 

81,956,613 

92,859,765 
122,87 1,293 

15,323,139 
261,992 

4 ,801,265 
10,000,000 
S,82S, 167 

9S,S43,421 

10,863,622 
7,046,02 1 
4,241,497 

11 ,175,12 1 , 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

,,!fj .... _ -

T _ _ ",.,.... ... 

Gwtr~_toI Am.~ 

1"IINC:,1"" 
llOSInI<tioft..rl __ 

s..p.r.; .. "" of ............ 
l __ ioaoI librOl)' • ....tio.wI 

*' '1oCY 
S<:hooI ........ i.istrMJon 

I'IIpi I ..me...: _100_ ...-..porwi"" 

f _ouviccs 

All ooIIet pupil ..,..;c.", 

AdnIioiMnlloft: ... --
A1 lod\cr_k» 

1'IIn, ...... i<a 

A""lIary ...... i<:Q 

c..""" .. iI:y wYiecs 

J ........... Ion ........ obIiplioou 

"""' .... 
T_I Gown_ ... , A<I/YMioo 

• 

""~ .. O ... ..u.1 

Str>'kel o'" en ... _ 
EI ... _ 

~m C-,riI>ot,'-o 

1l9.JI2,7J2 S • • oso,6\lJ S 31)91.'" 

l.014.1Ot 132,)19 5,5:/9.11' 

""..,. 69.SI9 1.J.'6.71O 

16.017,03' "'-''' .... 9.122 

6,673,991 271,J6ol >.U<.m 
7.019,t98 ,......,. '.724,241 

."""" "),"S 2.106.919 

m.671 12 •• 732 

6.0U.I56 16[.1$7 1.126.7t1 

,1,7U,I63 19.642 .. "'" 
1,4}.t,U7 )2,n6 

,,-'" 10.14) 

3.629. 17) 

~ wa,1eYIod ro....,...J ~ 
T .... _ ro._opeclfic_ 

C.,otol 

Cn..u .. d 
~ ...... 
S 12,162,S9l 

• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

Feo;ImoI wi StoU aid ___ 10 "...me....,.... 

Inla'<Sl .... ioo ........... ' ....... 

TronsItn """"""" acenc:1a - , ..... 
SoMMaI, C ....... , I1 ..... _ 

a...,. 10 Nd A_ 
Neo AAots, 8qinninc. • ........r 
Net _, EoodiJIf; 

The accompanying 1I.0Ie$ are.n integrll l part of these fllUUK'ial SUllemeIIlI. 

14 

Nd (r.._l 

R .. u _ .. " 
Cbqeo 10 Not Iuaa 

• 

0..-...-... 1 

Artmtioo 

(15,100,491) 

(l.U2,57I) 

(J.OS6,615) 

( 1 • • 1Ot,999) 

«( ,116.20'1) 

>l31.32l 
(6.1S7.MOI 

('7OJ.,.6) 

(4.116,.S11) 

( 11,j01,211 ) 

0.<102)91) 

(1 ' .4S1) 

(',629.m) 

11 4,S)1,62I 

),011,0601 

S7,1 41 .163 

6U,317 

S.,. l,U19 

7,16I,!Ill 

117 ,6!!.?'4 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30.2011 

Spe<iol 
Rosen& Fa..:! H ... foh .... T~' 

G ..... I (or Clpltal 0.' '''1 Go.e ... _ ... 1 G.ven_h' 
F •• d Proj_ " .. , F •• III 

.0= 
DeposIto ond in' .. t" ...... • n,116~9 • 2.5.14$,739 • 21,466,460 • IOS,119,141 ........ )),106,n2 19,55' S17.291 }4,24),600 
0... &om __ fun<b 1$4,<167 1,051,950 1,237,417 
I'rq>aicI expmdiclW'a 1.100,064 1,100,064 

Stores in .... "" ... 
TIObI_ 

LlA81UTlES AND 
FUND IllAU.NCES 
UoblUtleo: 

A"""""lIpoyob1o • 11,S4',7U • 2,7651.514 • !HS,l91 • U,274,2!11 
0... 10 0Ihcr1\.olds 1,11)4,.54' ,~ 192,737 1.291.419 
OUter cwrertIl lablIiIios 10,000,000 10.000,000 
DofaTcd R'o'cnllt 

Totol Uobllllleo 
hDdS."_: 

N ..... pend ..... 1,)l6.5SS 111,232 1,454,7'7 

."""'" 4,247,491 25.15S,796 29.<103.29) 
c-_ ),609,01) 3,609,G83 A....,., 4,251,810 22,395,568 26.6'4.371 -- 50,22',454 SO,O!H ,4'4 

Totol F •• d III .... "' S9,om,)16 22,3!H)6' 2',11),1 11 11 1,l16,995 
TIObI Uoblilria.ood 
h..:!Baloua • 37.279.72J • 25. 16S~ • 30.1 .... 933 • 142J19

1
9j2 

The aooompanying notes .. an integrli ~ofthest! financial statements. 

IS 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILlA TION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30, 2011 

ToUI f, llu' Ibbllft- GOVffll_at.1 F ... dl 
A .. onu Rf1IOrtlNl for Go~fl'1I.nbl AetiYItlQ ",H SblC .. nl or Net 
AsHtI • .., DlrruHt BeH_: 
c.piuL wets used in..,.........."taL octivitlel ore IlOl filwM:ial_ and, 
theodore. .... not tq)OIMd as assets in .... u' ... iUI funds. 

The c:ost of cap;u.1 _ is 

A""I, ... " b 'ed dq>recw;oo is 
~ CapitaL Alsds 

ID I"vanmenuoL J\nb, postemp!oymenl hoQ,ofIU CON an: reeop1izoed .. 
upenditurn in rho poriod they .... paid. ID tho .., •• mmeno:-wido SIaIements 
pooICq>LO)'ITlMI bmorltl costS are "'""'Pi ....... the period !bat !bey on: incurred. 
Tho ocber pos1empLoymau boqefit <>01 asset Is I resuJt of ICaUll\lIatoed planl lSKts 
tIIal we In irmoocable contributioa Ind dodicl!ed 10 provlc!iml bcnctit$ 10 
retirees, ond aorroN year COQIn"buUans exceedin& u.. ......... required 
COQlrlb.uion. 

ExpmdinRs relatiB& 10 isauanee of dobI Mfa f8C(1pl izeod ""the nwdiflcd aec:ruaJ 
bail, bul are amoflil:aI O¥ef!be lif. oftbe debt on !be ICCnJII baios II;S deferred 
_ on isswnoce. 

In &0_1 fWo:b, """Iannd iII_ on Ion&~ oblipllons i. re<Xlp<Ued 
in \he period wheoI it is due. 0JI1he fOVmID1UIl.widc flllGlcial .... IC<ne<tIS, 
WIl1IITIIrCd imerest 011 Ion,-tenn obLiplions it recopi>.ed wben II if incurred. 

"" WenW ...-vi<;e ftInd is .....,. b)I tile DisaidJ mlnlgemenllO ebuge the C<IIIS 

of lhe WOftm'<=OnIpttISMiooo ~ ... ",,_IO!be individual funck. 
The ...... 1Od Iiabllilies oflhe inlcmal servioe tmd ... lncb>ded 
wilb J!.O~ acti~;Iies. 

Lq-Ienn obIlptiom, iDc ludina bonds ..-yable, ore IlOl due Ind payIIble lit !be 
CUII"aII period and. d>oreftn, .... IlOII""",ted as IlIbUi!a .. .... 1Imcb.. 

I.GD&._ obllplions .. year.-l cons ... lit 

CWIieata of pwUc;p.;c. 
ComponsIIcod absence!< (_ian) 

C""ltalleascs 
Retircmml hWth boqelits 1Imin& bondo 
Supplementary carty retirement plan 

ODic[ ea<li facilities tevolvin& fund (por\IbIcs) 
TOOII Lq-Tmn Obligations 
T~I Net Aads - eon .. .ntll Activltla 

The accompanyilll notes are an integnJ pArt of thae rllWlCil.1 statements. 

" 

S 2\5,7)1,05' 
(63,460,675) 

~9.HO,OOO 

3,.261,104 
IO,360).S4 
91,16S,OOO 

4,117,068 ,,,,,, 

5 111,216,995 

1S1,270,3l3 

1I ,9S6.613 

910,766 

(1 :11,473,4U) 

5 Itl.O'2.1U3 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
ST ATEM.ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2011 

It,[VunJltS 
Rt-.. IiIIIiI: _ , .... ~ 
00. ... _ 

""" "'" -
,x"'''''''''''' 

, ....... ," ..... loIedaal.iIict: 
SoIpertisIon<il~_ 

""" ",", ~bnr)r. __ and 
, ' o'1I1 
Sct.ooI ... _~ 

Pupil~ 
H.",..CO-,.,.,.,llraIISpOn ..... 
Food ..m.:c. 
All other pupil oenica 

_i<aalioD: 

DaIa.. *. 
Aa OIlIer ..",.,isuaIiooo --r ... licyoo:qooioi ....... ___ 

Ancilllry~ 

~"""'ioot """-o.bll<Mt:>! 
Principal 
IIIicr<Sl ............ 

TObi IhpotHlll ..... 
1:1_ (Dolltlnocy) ., 
~_o... t:J. ..... ito •• 

01 ..... Fhe iac s...- (Uoool _. 
T ...... _ 

Not 1'1 ••• <1., s.1trtfl 
"'~) 

NET CHANGE IN F1JNI) SALANCIS 
F~.d &.1. __ Btpulat 
........ ,trio<! Raul<_t 
F .... BoIo __ l:..Iiq 

, 
eo... 
'". 
14'.SIC.$29 
n,076,17'O 
S4,7S6, 1I7 

117,796, I12 

4,4)7.141 
/S,lU.0S6 

6,S15,7 18 

"" 9.00I.7U 

m.m 
5.611.541 

1I.141.6(ll 

~." 
1,40S.203 

lOS.H9 
l,on, U 2 

""~ Rtttneh-cl 
fo, Cap".1 Oootloy 

, ... "'" 

• 
• 

• 

7, 111,100 

('.419,9JI) 

17,442,094 
(9,99],609) 

The tcrompanyiog n<Mes are an inlepl part of th.e$e fllll!leial.stalements. 
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, 
","",.fIbJ ... 

...... _W ..... 
'-666,312 

1',43l.O10 

4,m.242 

U14 

,m 
173,563 

1.091.596 ,..,. 
2'75,"'4 
535.450 

2,551,124 

11 ,712,991 

12,762,737 
(20.633,9/ 4) 

T.., 
..... _W 

, 
.. ... 

1'8.$&4,529 
27,742,412 
69.22',1l7 

142J)74,374 

',060,631 

4,440.023 
16,l56.619 

6,.575.711 
7.100.1 12 
9,014,611 

"'..,.. 
5.963,,"5 

11.6U,OSl 
9.691,924 
1,401,203 

IM.,359 
1,D92,ISl 

10,621.$13 
go.621.llil 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF 
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
TO TIfE STATEMENT OF AcrlVITlES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

TOlIJ Net CILI"l' ,. hlld Ibla._ - Go~tnI .... tll F~II'" 
A'l,,.,,ts Rqoorttd for Con ...... tlJ Afliviria I. 1M StaI ....... 1 of 
Ac!IYIIIa . '" DIII', ,,,.III« .. $<O: 

CIj)iIal OUIlays to ~ or build capilli _ Ire reponed ill ~nlll 

fI&nds .. apmdirura; r..-_, for go>'emrlIUIIIl ~ides, \hose _are shown 
in lIIe S'TI :._ O(Net Aneta Md alloc.ted over !beir eaimlled _fill Ii_ .. 
lMual depreciIrioIIlOIpeI\l'O! in Ibe SIN " .... 1 of Ac:nYities. 

Thi$ it the anlOU/ll to,. oroWch capilli 0III1ays t::lOCeda deprcciMioa in !be period. 
CIpitaI O\IIloys 
Depm:iMian ""pense 

Net Expe"", Adjustroeru 
"'!be StItemen! or Activ~ies, unain opcn;Iina expenses - C<IIIlptO',,1e<I 
""""'"' (y_ions) ond 'f'Cclo.1 ~ bene(u (oarfy relimnent) 
are ~ by the _ eamedduring!be r-. lII !beaowrnmmlll 
fuDds, bo __ , npeodilW"a for IbeM itanI are ~ by !he .mown 
of nn-:W IUOlnU used (tsSeIIll&lly, the IIIIOWIIS ICtUIIIy paid). 11I i. 
yew, there wen special. tamiDallM benefits paid ill the amount 0( 

S2.o51,.S:W. Vlealion umed ..... IlION !han !be _IS .,.id by SI66,630. 
Coolriburiont for posIemploymenl bcnorllS ...., ....... ded .. an upe_ in !be 
ao-nmenlll limdo whalpaid. H..--, the difference ~aeelilhe Annual 
required conlribution ond the oo:Ml ~ian made, ifleJa, it n:corded in !he 
~· ... ido ItI!euICIIIs"1In expeuse. Tbe ICWaI amountllf!he 
"oruribulloa _ more !han !be odxr pOlltempl<>yme4t bener~ cost 

Cosu ISIlOCwed willi issIwIu II'e l'"""Opiwl as expendirum in the period as 
!bey are llIcurred bt go,alli'leulIlllonds. H<MneI",In the ",.~III-wide 
_ , _ .. oed-.... willi issIwIu IIf debt.,... ~ 0'1<1" tile ~fe of 

the debt. This >-,. an>oriDtioa for \XISt of ;'Pi' ICC is: 

hyrnoru of prioIcipal OIIlont-lmn obIiptionI it ... expendinn in the &0.........-1 
I\IoIdI., but it ~ ioaa-urmobligatiou in the ~onent O(Net Aa:teU and does 
_ aIfecc !he SUotemtP! of A<livities: 

Cen:iflala of .",mclpMian 

Refimtleat IaealIh benefi ts Iimdq boocb 
Capital lease obIlpcions 
Otilci ~ fac ilities rnoIvin& fund (poo llbles) 

The accompanying JIOIes an ~n inlfgnll part ofthese fmancial SUllements. 

" 

S 9,695,3),4 
<1,'72,420) 

(61 ,976) 

6('.000 
1,)00,000 

766,)9( 

12.)62 



ORANGE UNlFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILlA TlON OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF 
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES, Continued 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2011 

111_ aa 1oni·1Cm> obIip1iont ill lito ~ ~ Activities diffcn finm 
Iho _ RpOrted in !be ",.u,y'ototol fuuds boaust interes! is ,_dod 
as an expmdilo>re in Iloe funds wbaI iI is due • ....:I1bus requim !he use of 
Clrmit f\ftaroeial ~ In the SaIanaot of Activities, ~.tI , 
~ expense. is ~ as !he ne.ut IICCrutS, reptdless otwt.en 
it is due. 

Au internal terVke fund is used by 1he Disuid's mMavment to ~ 1M 
costs oftM mempJoymCJIt COII'II Hion ins\Iranco poogvo to the 
iodividual l'uo>cls. The net revalue uf1be in_I seMtc fund is reported 
.oido aovernrne.ouol KliYities. 

Qa-ce 1ft Nt! AueU ot GO>'tr.mutol Atthlltltto 

The accompanying notes are an integral pan oftbe:se fonanc:ial statements. 

19 
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ORANGE UNIFIED SCIIOOL DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

ASSETS 
c.rnllt Assttl 

Deposits and investments 
Receivables 
~ from othe." filn<b: 

Totl.l Aaeb 

UABILlTUS 
Cllmllt Ulbili"" 

AC£OUnlS ~bJe 
Due 10 ~ funds 
Cuneo! portion of "laill1ll liabi lity 

Totll Curtat U . bllitltl 
Noncwrl"ftlt Uablliti" 

NQIlcuTTCfII portion of "laims liabil ity 
and 4$$eSWent 

NET ASSETS 
Restrictc;l 

The II:COmpanyin8 notes an: an integral pari Qfthese fmancial ~ttmenl'. 

, 

Govenmellt.l 
Adl~ltlCf • 

I_ter u . 
Senolu F.ad 

8,274,173 
7,477 

60,236 
1,341,886 

4&,886 

'" 

1.99 I,2n 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PROPRJET ARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

OPERATlNG REVENUES 
Loal and intermediate JOIIrces 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Payroll 0DSt$ 

OtMT operating e/)$t 

Total Opel1lUDC Elpenses 
Opel1lli_, Loa 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
Interest income 

C hallge ill Nee Auets 
Tot.1 Net oUKb -lHgillal.c 
Total Net Assets - EodJag 

1bI: accompanying notes ate an integrlll pan of these flflUlcial stalemeftU. 
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Gonnnltent.l 

Adlvltics -
lale,.., 

Service F.ad 

S 2,1l6,914 

168,463 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL D1STR1Cf 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

CASH fLOWS PROM OP[IlATlNG ACTIVTna 
Cash..-Ips from iDMrfuncI ~ poo,IJ J 
Cash ~ 10 anpIo,_ lOr oavic:es 

Cull pa)IIIIIIIII for w.-ell'" 
Net Cash "'0'I'1ded b:t' 
Opntin,AClmu.. 

CASH FLOWS FROM IJ'lVt:STINC ACfIVlTI ES 

IIII ...... onirl ... ' 
~ Intreuc io CWI..odCash Equ/l'lltJ1l1 
Cull ..od Cull Eq,oln lmu • Sqioniaa 
Cash lrid Cull EquI ..... nu · Etldv. 
R£CONCILIA TlON or O PERA TlNC LOSS TO 
NET CAS H PROVIDED BV O PERATlHC 
ACTIVITIES _ ... 

R.ooc lvablclo 
o.o.lrom CMber I\ond 
"""""" lilbll~ 1a 
0... 10 otber I\ond 

NeT CASH I'ROVlDED BV OJ'tRA TlNC ACTIVITIES 

NONCASH. NOHCAJ'ITAL I'tHANCINC ACTIVITIES 

The aceompallyina noces Ire an integral part nf these rorl&ACill $lItemcnl$. 

" 

Co¥."_l.Il 
Miivil", • 

1.t. ... 1 
Sftooltthotd 

S 2,111,029 

s 

S 

( 1 ~"'9l) 

(I ,66I,101) 

2IO,9:W 

(I,UO,':W) 

1,4S6 
(1,401) 

1,411,143 

~OOl 
U(I,9:W 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

ASS""' 
Deposits and invesonents 
Rc«iv.bles 
Prepaid expenses 

TOIII Assets 

UABlUTlES 
Acc:ounts pII)'1ble 
Due 10 lltudenl 8/'OUps 
Due 10 bondholders 

NET ASSETS 
Re$!ricted 

Total UlbUities 

23 

Rl'tiree 
lJ40ufitl A&tD(Y 
Tr.st FlIQd. 

S 120,495,326 S 3,200,1 59 
112,379 

S3.2OO1159 

6,924,30 , 
2,090,923 

6,924,849 
6,109,236 

S 31200IIS§ 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICf 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

ADDmONS 
Privall! donalions 
D;stri~t «mtribulions 

Inlerest 
TOlill Addilioos 

DEDUCTIONS 
Other cxpend iture$ 

Cuaell la NIII AaeU 
Net AHeb · 8qla.I-c 
Net ADd s · Edi.C 

The ..xompanying noIes are an intllgral part of Ihe$e flI\aflCial stalemelUs. 

24 

11,\38,073 

7,294,993 

11 ,439,736 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAIIIT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

FlUDdal RtportiaC I:Dliry 

The 0ran3t' Unified School Di$lriet (!he Oistrid:) ... ""if led in 19S) under the laws oflbe State ofClllifomill. 
The Di$Irid: optnles under a IocaIly-elected ![leVert-member Boud foml ofJOvemmenlMd provides educ.alionll 
serviocs to grades K· 12 as mandated by !he SUU: uxVor FedenJ agencies. The Di$lricl operates twenty leven 
clerncntMy acl>ools. three middle sc::hools. fou.rbigh scbooIs, one continualion school, one ~lwtcr middle school, 
one community clay school, one alternativeedlJCllion pn>g:ram, and one special education , ile. 

A reportina entity is oomprised oribe primary govemmmt, romponelll unilS. and other or .... iwions that are 
included to ensuA! the finaneirJ lR.alo:menls are 110( misleading. The primll)' govenuncnt of lhe Distri~t COIlsists of 
all fwIds, cIeputmmts. boanh, and agencies that IW not legally separate from the District. ForOrange Unified 
School Oisail;(, this includes general operations, food service, and student related acti vities of the Di5tri~t. 

Component WIlts areleplly separate organizations for which the District is fiR8J1CiaUy accountable. Component 
units may also include organizations that arc fiscally depcndmt on the District, in that the District approves their 
budget, !he iuuan.ce of !heir debt or the levying of their taxes. In add ition, component units may ~ other leplly 
separate orpnization, for whicll the District is not financially accoontable but the natu"' and signi licance of the 
organiwion's relationship with the District is spch that exclusion would cause the Distri<;(s finan<.:ial $laIcmcnls 
to be misleading or inoomplete. For linaneial reporting purposes, !he component units described below 1laV1: I 
financial and operational relatiOll$hip whi~h mHIs the reporting entity definition criteria of the Oovermnental 
ACOOIInting Standard. Board (GASa) Statement No. 14, 11w FlnanclallUporling Enlily, and thus arc included in 
the finllK:ill ,w~menl:S of the District. The compon~nt units.althougb legally separate entities, are reported in 
the financial slalemcnls using tile blended pres>enlltion meth.od as if they were part of the 0istrK:c's opmdions 
because the 8O'1'ming board of the component units is C$$eIltioolly the same as the gov<::ming boatd of the District. 

The Orange Schools Financing Corporation's (the Corporation) financilll.c:tivity is prcscnta.l in the finaneial 
statements IS the Debt Servioc Fund. Certificltes ofparticipelion issued by the COIpOI"Ition arc included IS long· 
termobligatiorl$ in the governmc:nt·wicle financial Jtat~menl$. The Communiry F~ilities Di$lrictsof the Oran&c 
Unified School Districrs (the CFDs) financial activity il prcsmled in the financial statemcnls IS the Capital 
Project Fund for Blended Component Units and IS M Agency Fund. Long-term obligations ofthcCFDs do not 
represent obii8ltions of tile District and thus arc not included in the govcmment·widc fU\IDCial SIIIcmenli. 
lndividUIIlly.prcpercd financial statements arc not Ivailable for the Corporation or the CFDs. 

Charier Scllool The District 1m IIW'O\'ed I dlaner for Sanliago Middle School, pursuanllO Etiucorlon Code 
SectioIl4760S. The Ow1er Sc.bool;. dir«t·li.lndcd and is not considcmlacomponcnt unit of the Di$lriet. 

The aeeouPting system is orpni7.a:l and operated on I fund basis. A fund is defined IS • fiSQI and ICI:OIInting 
entity with a self·baIancing set of 1CC(IUn\S, which arc segregated for the purpose of canying on specifIC activities 
or attaining ccruin objecti~ in aooordance with special rqut.lions, restrictions, or limitations. The District's 
funds arcgroupcd inlO three brOIl! fund CllCJIOries: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. 

" 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRlCT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

C.Vtr'UII~DtaI F .. elI Govfflunallal funds are thOR through which onost goverM1elltal fwc;tions typicl.lly ~ 
fmanced. (i<)vcmmental fund reporting f~ on the soun:e$, uses, and balanc:et of CWTeIlI financial resources. 
Expcndabko IssetS areassigned 10 the various governmentaL fundi! according 10 the purposes for which tho:)' may 
or mIlS( be used. Curmil lilbililies ~ assigned 10 the fund from which they will be paid. The difference 
betwoc:n ao--nmenta l fund ISHU and liabilities is reported IS fund ballnoe. The foliowinS are the 0i$trieN 
J!I4.ior and!lOrHl\3.jor ~tal fund s: 

General F .. d The Gmem Fund is the diief optnting fund for"l districts. It is used 10 ICCOIInl forUid report 
_U fonancial oaoor<:es nOlIOCOllllled for Ind ~jiOitt:xl in another fund. 

SpKial RltHrve F .. d for Capi tal Oal"'" ProjectJ The Special Resc~ Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 
exists primarily 10 provide for the aceum.ulation ofOenen] Fund mon ies for capital oullay purposes (Education 
Cod, Seclion 42840). 

SpKbl Rewaue "ullds The Speci" Revenue Fundi! are established 10 account for tho: proceeds ofspcciflc 
",Wnue soun:es that are n:sIIi<;(ed or committed lOexpenditun:s for lhe specifoe purpose (other Iblll debt 
serv ice or capital projects) o(the individual fund$.. 

Adult Ed"u tiOil F .. d The A6uh Educal ion Fund is used 10 ac<:(lUnt separately for Federal, State, and 
local ~venues for aclult education programs Uld is 10 be expended for adult education JlIII1lOIleS only, except 
fOO" State ",wnues which. U' l"C$uh of Senate 8i l14 of the 2009·10 Third Extnordiowy SessioCI (SBX) 4), 
may be used for Illy education .. purposoe. 

C hikl De~lI t F"od The C hilod Development f und is u~ 10 ICCOWIt $Cparalely far Federal, State, 
and 10\:11 ~wnues 10 operate child 6cvelopment p<OSrUIIS and is to be used on ly fOTexpeadirures (or the 
opemion of child 6evelopment programs. 

C.f~teria F,,1td The Cafeteria Fund is used 10 lCCOIIot separately (or federal, State, and local re$Cl\rCCS to 
operate the food service program (&111M/Ion C«k Sections 3809().)&09)) and is used only (or th05e 
expenditures autloorUed by the governing board u """"""MY (or the optntion of the Di!lrict's food service 
program (Etha:(llicM Codt Sectio ... )&091 and 381(0). 

Deferred MIIiatu I _ F •• d The Deferred Maintenance Fund is used to account separltely fOO" 
State apporlMlnmcnts and the District's contributions for deferred nWntc_ pwposa (Edut:alioll 
COtk Section, 17512-11537) and for item, of mainterwoce approved by the Slite Allocltioo Board, 
except for Stale appor1>orunenlS which, as I result of Senate Bil14 of tile 2009-10 Third &tnoordinary 
SeMioa (SBX) 4), may be used for Illy educational purJIO$e. 

Capital Projed F .. cI, The Capilal Project fund, are II$Cd 10 ICCOUnt for..,.j ~port fmaacial resources tIIII In 

resII'icIed, committed, or assigned 10 expenditures for capital outlays, iDClutiing the acquisition 00" eonstroctioa of 
capilli facili ties and oJthe!o" capita l assets (other than those fUllDOed by proprietary funds and IrUst foods). 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

C.pitsl Fuill~ Foad The Capital F.,.ilitics Fund is used primarily to IICCOUlll separately for monies 
received from fees levied on developers or other agencies IS I wndition ofapprovin'l dev<!lopmetIt 
(Eduror;"" CO<k Sections 17620-17626). Expend~ are restricled to the purposes spec;ified in CX-mntmt 
Code SoctiOllll 6S97~S981 or to the ilCms specified in agreemenu with the dew:1oper (Gwt~ Cod. 
Section 66(06). 

COlDly Sc.bool F..nlitles F •• d The County School Facilities Fund is emblished pul"SlWll to EdUCOlioll 
Code Section 17070.4310 rt>Ceiw: apportiorunents from the 1991 State School Facilities Fund (Proposition 
IAl. the 2002 Stale School F.,.ilitics Fund (Proposition 47), or the 2004 Stale School Facilities Fund 
(Propositiocl SS)lulhorized by the Stale Allocation Board for new school faci lity construction, modcmiZlltion 
projeo:.:ts. and fKility hardship granu, as provided in the Leroy F. G_ School FKilitie:s Act of 1998 
(&lucafion Codr Section 11070 et seq.). 

C.pltsJ Project FoDd Iftr Bkadfd ComPO~1I1 V.ib The C.pi1ll11'ro.jcQ Fund for Blended Compor>ent 
Units is IISed to IKlCO\IlIt far capital projeo:.:ts fi........:d by Mcllo-Roos Community FKilitiet Di$lrieu IlIId 
similar entities IhIt are considered blendod component units of the Oi$lrict under generally IICCcptod 
_ntin, principles (GMp). 

Debt Service FuDdI The Debt Service Fundi are used to accounl for and report financill 1'CSOIl,", that are 
restricled, commined, or assigned to expenditures for principal and inte~ on long-term obligations. 

Debt Sel"\'ice r .. d The Debt Service Fund is used to IoCCOUIII for the aeeumulation of resources for the 
payment of p-inciplll and inlere$l on QCltif_ta of pmici~ion tssued. 

Proprietary Full4b Ptoprieuty fund reportina fOCUfCS on th~ dctennination of operating inc()me, changes in nct 
useu.. ftlW>Cial position, ItId cash flows. Th~ District app lies all GASB pronouncements, as well as the Finaneial 
Accounting SI4I1dards 80IIrd pronouncements issued on or before NovembeT )0, \989, unless those 
pronouncements wnflict with or contnldict GASB pronouncements. Ptoprietary funds an classified as enterprise 
or internal service. The District has the followina propridIry funds: 

faterul Service F_1Id Internal Savice Funds mIIy be used to _01 for any activity for which service5 are 
provided 10 other funds of lbe District on I oost reimbursement basil. The District opet1Ite:s I workers' 
oompensal:ion progrMI that il _nled for in the Internal Service Fund. 

F1duct.ry FuDdI FidllCWy Fund reporting focuses on IlCI assets and changes in net assefS. The fiducWy fund 
cate,ory is ' plil into four dassifie.tions: pension tru$l funds, investment trust funds, priVllte-purposc trust funds, 
and ~ncy funds. 

Trust funds are used to IICC(JUrII for the assets held by the Disbic:t under I trust .grccment for individuals, private 
orpIIiUlions, or other govemrnetlU and lire theft:fore, not IVlillble to support the Di$lrict's own POogJlIII lS. 
A~ fUnds are custodial in IIIIun: (as.xtsequal li.&bilitiu) and do not involve measurement of results of 
opention.I. The Di5lrict opcn(CSI Retiree Benefits Trust Fund. The District's I,ency fund accounts for $(U(\ent 
body lCIivilies (ASB) and m:eipt of special taxes for p"ymmt of non-obligatory debt related to the CFOs. 
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ORANGE UNIFI.[D SCHOOL DISTRJCT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

ConnlMol-WIde FinocW SlllemHlb The J!(I~rrtJmnt.wide financial sc.~1:s ~ prep&ra1 using the 
economic ~ mcuwancnt focus and IIoc KmJaI basi, of aeoounting. This is the same aPPfOllCh used in 
tile preparation oCthe proprietaly fund fUlandal stateoMnt$, bul diffen: I'rom the manner in .... hich governmental 
fund financial Jtatcmcnl$ are prepared. 

The government·wide Statement of A<;tivities ,,","'nn I oomparison between expenses, both dire<;! and indirect, 
of1he Distri<;l and for QCI\ J!(I\I1Inuncow fuaccion, and excludes fiduciary .clivif)'. Direct expenses are tho5e thaI 
are specifically associated with a ---ice. proaram, or department and .... therefore, cJearty idcnt ifLlhIe to. 
particular function. The District does not .lloute indirect e:>:peRSes to I\mo;tioos in the Statement of A<;Iivitics, 
Go;cpI for depredation. I'rogrmn rt\'enues include char&es paid by the recipients of the goods orservices offered 
by the programs and iJ"IIIts and c:ontributioos that are restricted to meeting tile opmitional or upibl requirements 
of. pouticubr program. Revalues that are not ~w.sifted as program revenues are presented as general ~ues. 

The ~ of program revenues and exptases identifies tile e:>:tent to which each program or business 
segment is Klf·fmancing or draws from the eenenl revenues ofthe District. Elimi1lationl have been made to 
minimize the double! counting of intemaiactivitic:s.. 

Net assets sbould be lepotted as restricted when consu.ints placed on net lWeI: use arc eith«extcmally imposed 
by credilOl'S (su~h as through debt COV1iOIIII5), vantOr.l, contributors, 01" bws or regulations of odie. pemmenls 
or imposed by law through cOIIstiMional provisions or enabling legislation. The nel assets restricted for other 
activities rault &om special revenue funds and the mlm\al service fund and the restrictions 0/1 their net _ \ use. 

F.ad Flo'Deliol Statcmcots Fund Finaneial Statements rq.ort detailed infonnariof! .bout Ihe District. The focus 
of aovemmental and JIIOIlrietafY. fund fman<;ial statcmcnl$ is on major funds ratheT dian reponing funds by type. 
E&eIt major fund is ptae!lted in a.,parate column. Non·major governmental funds M'e aggregated and presented 
in a singlecolwnn. The internal service fund is presented in a single column on Ibe face of the proprietary fund 
statements. 

Gonralmlltal Fnds AlIgo~mmenw fundure accounted for using tIM: flow of current fmancilol 
I'eIOUI"CCS measurement f(lCUS and the lDOd:if>ed aceru.al basis of aeoountin&- With this measurement focus, 
only curnnt _IS Ind c;urrent liabilities gcnc:nolly are included on the balance sheet. The statement of 
rcvrnua., Gpenditures, and cllanges in fund balances reportS on the sour-ce. (revenues and other fUl8llCing 
sources) and lIstS (e:>:pendilUre$ and other fmaoeing 1lSCS) of eurrent fUWKial resoorca. This approach 
diffen I'rom the manner in whj~b the pemmental K(ivities oflbe aovemment.wide financiaisutemenl$ln: 
prepared. Governmental fund rmancial statement$, thcn:forc:, include recono.:ilialiDrnl .... ith brief explanations 
10 better '''''ntiIY Ibe relationship bctwwn the governmmt·wide fllllnCili statements, prepared using the 
economic resources meI$llreIIICIlt focus and the IICCnhI] kIIis of at:CO\Inting. and !be govtmmental fund 
fll\UlCial $II1Cn1Cnts, prcpam using the flo ... of current filllll(:ial resources measuremenl focus and the 
modified accrual ~ oflCOOUllbng. 

Proprietary FUlld. Propietl!y funds M'e aeoounted for using the flow of a;oIlOII1ic resoun:cs measurement 
focus and the aoo;ro"l basis ohccouDling. AIlISSCIS and all liabilities associlled with the operation of this 
fund are iDcludod in the statement of net asllCtS. The statement of chang<:s in fund net .sset:J prescntS 
increases {revcnues)and decteases (expenses) in net totalll$SClS. Tbe statement ofeuh flows provides 
infOlTlUllion ahout bow the Disuid fllWlCCS and meets the casll flow needs of its proprielary fund. 

" 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

Fidutiary F .. ds fiduciary Funds are _nled fOf using !he flow of economic I"CIOUI'CeI measuremenl 
focus IlIMI the ICmUII basil of IoOCOIIIIting. fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide financial 
$ll:temenl$ beuuse lheydo not .ep!lesellt taOIIn:e5 oftbe Distrla. 

RC¥ealttS - IulloaoCt ud No .. Esch .. p TnilIWlCiMDI Revenue multing from exchange transao;(ions, in 
which each perl)' gives and receiveS essentiallyeqw.l va lue, il rec(lfdcd on the ~I b;u;is when the cu::hangc 
takes place.. On I modified IoCCrIIJI basis, revenue is recorded in the fucal year in which tbe resources are 
measu ... blo and become aVlilltble.. Available IOeIUllI that the resources will be eolleo.:ted within the current fi_ 1 
year Of are expected 10 be: eoll«ted 500II eoough thereafter, 10 be used to pay li.abilil ies of the Cwmlt fiscal year. 
Qeoerally, l ... ilablc;1 defined as collectible within 60 days. However, to ICbieve comparability ofreporling 
among California districts and 10 as not IOdisrort normal revenue pIItterns,...;u. spo:c: ific respeo.:t to reimbu~t 
grants and comctions to Su_id appotlionments, the California Depanment ofEdUCllUon has defined available 
for diSlri<:u as eolloclible within one year. ~ following revenue "",rces are considered to be both measurable 
and available II fillCa l year-cnd: State apportionments, interest, oertIIin grants, and od!er Ioc.I iJ(IIIrCC$. 

~change transldions, in which !be District receives value withoutdim:tly li~ing equal value in return, 
illClude property !&Xes, cauin grants, Clltiikments, and doMtions. R=...., from property ~ iSl"llCOgnized in 
the fucal year in wbicb!be taxes are received. Revenue from certain grants, entitlements, and lklnllions i, 
rtoOOg/Ii:ted in the fiSQJ year in wbich all eligibility requirements hive been Slltisrled. Eligibility requirements 
in<:lude lime and purpose restriclions. On a modified accrual basis, revenue from oon.exchlngc lrI!ISIICtions must 
allO be available before itcan be recogniuod. 

Dt:ftrred Re ..... '"' D:ferred R=ue ari~1 when potential revenue does not meet both the "ilICI$U ... ble" and 
"available" criteria fOf recognition in the current period /JI" when res<>urces ..., received by the District prior 10 the 
incurrence ofqualil)'iDg expeoditures. In subsequenl periods, when both mrallIC recognition criteria Ire met, or 
wilen the District has a legal claim 10 the resowt:eS, the liability for-deferred revenue il remewed from the balance 
sheet and revenue il recognized. 

Certain graou received before the eligibility requimnentl are me( are recouled as deferred revenuc. On the 
aovem.mcntal I\tnd filllllcial statements, roceivable$ that will not be coIleded within the lvailable period are also 
recorded as deferred revcnue. 

IlIptll$Hl'Elipetldit.ra On the accnW basis of ICCOlInting, expenses are recogniuod at the time they are 
illClIfmi. "The measurement focus of govcrruncntal fund a<;(:OIIIIting ill on docreasa in ""t f<MnCial raourceI 
(expenditures) rather than expenses. EKpenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in wIIi~h the 
related fund liability is incumd, if tnCl$U ... ble, and typically plid within 90 lUiys. Principal and interest 00 Ioog­
term obligations, wbich has not 1IIIIURd, are recognized when paid in the governmental funds as expcndilllla. 
Allocations of oosts, such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in the governmental fuod$ but Ire 

recognized in the entity_w~ SlMCmeIIts. 

Cas ........ Cas' EqulvaJea.ts 

The DiSlricc't cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash oa hind, demand deposits, and short·term 
investments wid! original maturities of Ihree months Of less from the date of acquisition. Cash equivalents .bo 
include cuh with oounty trelSury ball/lCCS for pu~ oftltc ststement of cash flows. 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRJCT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 1011 

lnn lmellt. 

lnveslmenl5 held at Sune 30, 2011, willi original maturilies greateT dian one year are $laled at fair value. Fair 
va lue is est.imatcd ba$ed on quokd marktl priI:es II year-end. All invesunents 00( requi~ 10 be ~por1cd at fair 
value are $laled at cost or amonizled COSI. hir values of investment. in <XlWlty and State inYesllMnl pools are 
deltmlirted by the program $poMOr. 

Pre,. I" €Ipe"dil,_ (EJ"pe_) 

Prepaid expenditures (expenses) ~nl amOUOb: I*id in advanolO ofreceiy insgoods or services. The Districl 
Iw lIIe option of reporting an expenditure in govemmmlll funds for pn:pe.id ;1Cm' eililer when pIIrchascd or 
during the benefiting period. The Dimicc Iw chosen 10 rqx:xt the expenditures when incurred. 

SIO"" lonnlories 

InvenlOries oonsuc of expendable fQOd IIld supplicll held for COfIsumplion. lnvenloric$ are SUlled al 0XISt, on die 
weighled averace buis. The C($Sof illventOf}' items an: =orded u expcnditu!1l5 in the ~mcnlll and 
fiduciary funds when used. 

The lcoounting and reporting rre.uncnlapplied 10 the capilli assets associated with. fund are dclennincd by its 
me&$Urmlenl foc:us. Capilll i UICb are long-lived aneu oCthe District.. The District maintains aapilllizalion 
thn::shoId of SSO,OOO. The District does DOl posse$S all)' inlTutructure. Improvements arecapilllixed: Ihe cost! of 
normal mainlenance and repairs thaI do not add 10 the value of the a.sset or malerially extend an U$d's life are not 
apital.i~ but are Cl<pentcd u incllJ"TC>d. 

When purchased, such assets are n!COrded as expcndinns in the governmcnll l funds and eapitaliz.ed in the 
govemmenl_wid8 SlalelDCOI of net U$CI$.. The valuation basis for capn-l aasets is hisrori<:al C05I, or where 
historical cost is DOIavailabk, estimated hiSfOrical cost based on replacement cost. Donafed capital assets are 
upitaliz.ed at estimated flir market value 011 the date docwded. 

Deprociation. is computed usm,; the SIJI igbl-llne method. ESlimafed useful lives of the various classes oC 
depreciable capitall.lKts are 1.1 follow.: buildings, 20 10 50 yean; improvementslinfiaslrueture. 5 10 SO years: 
equipment. 5 to 20 yeatS. 

blen ... d Bala_ 

On fund rll\lllCial Sla~ receivlbles...d pllyables resulting from short-tcnn inleffund loans are dassiroed 1.1 

";ntufund receivableslpllyables". These amounts are eliminated in tho governmental activities column or the 
SlIleIDeol ofNe! Assets. 

JO 
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Compensated absences arc ac;CJUed as • liability as the benefits are earned. Tho entire_pcnsated absenoo 
liabilil)' is reponed on me gOYml,/DC:nt.wide statement ofnet a$$Cl$. For JOyemmcntal fuDds, the ~ ponion 
of unpaid GOmpclWlted t.bsenoe5 ;" ~ized upon the Of:CIJITImCC of rekvf:llt events IlUCb as cmp!o;,yeo 
resignations and retirements tlllt OCCur prior to yearofl>d !hal have: IlOl yel been J'IIIid wim expendable available 
financial resources. These amounl.\' are rqIOf1ed in me fund from wbi<:h the employees wOO ha"" aco::umulated 
leave are paid. 

Sick Inye is accumulated without limit for each employft I t the rate ofone day for CKh month worked. Leave 
with pity is provided wilen employees.e absent for health reasons; ho_r, the emp loyees do lIOI8"io I yested 
rigbt 10 KCumul.ted siclt leave. Employees are never paid for any s id< leave t-lancc It termi""tion of 
employment or a ny olher time. Therefore, tIM YlI lue ofa,xum ulated sid< leave is not recognized as. Habi'il)' in 
the District's financ ial Stltements. HoweYe<', cn:dit for unused , iclt leave is applicable to an classified school 
members who relire after Jaouuy I, 1999. At retimncnl, uch member will ,...:eive .OO4 year ofJerYice credit for 
each day of unused sick leave. Oedit for unused lid: leave is applicable to an certiliClited employees and is 
cktmnined by dividing the number ofunUSlld s iclt days by tile oumber o f base service days required tooompLete 
tile las!: schonl year, if employed fulkime. 

A ll payables, accrued liabilities,..d Iong·tam obl iptions are reponed in the gnvemrnent·wide and pruprielar}' 
fund financial Jlatcmcnts. In gmenl, governmental fund J'IIIyables and acaued liabilities tn.t, once inc:urred, arc 
paid in. timely manner and in fun from CIlrrent finaneial resources Ire reported as ob ligations of the 
govmuMnta l funds. 

HQwever. claims IlI1djudgmctlts, oompenwed absences, specisl termination benefits, and oontraclual ly required 
pens ion <;ootrllMnions tlla! wiD be paid from ~ntll funds are ~d as a liability in the go'lCfWllClltlll 
fund financi. l statanenlS only to the elCknt !hat they are dlle for paymcnt during the current year. Bonds., capital 
leases. and oIher Inng.tcnn obligations are ~ized as liabilities in the aovenunentll fund financi.1 statements 
when duo. 

In the government.wide financial ltilernenlS and in the proprietary fund type financi.l statements, iong-tmn 
obligatinns are 1qIOftcd as liabilities in the appl icable penuncnulllllCtivities or prOprietary fund stltemetlt o f Del 
assets. Bond premiums and di",OIInts, as well as issuance oos1s, arc defemd and amortited over the life of tile 
bondJ using the straigbt· line method. 

Curut Loll ... 

TIle current IDIIDS consist of amounts OIIl$tanding .t June 30, 2011 , ror Tax Reven .... and Anticipation NOleS. Tbe 
note$ were i~uallS sbort-tcnn obligatinas 10 provide cash fInw needs. This liabi lil)' is o ffset with cash deposits 
in the CoonI)' Tl'CISUrtr, which have been set aside to repay the IIOIcs. 
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Flllld B.I. llas - GovenmcDla1 F .. ds 

AS or June 30, 20 I I, fimd br.lanoes of die JOVt'mmcntal funds art: classlf.ed as foUo",s: 

Nonspeadable _ .mounts u.. <;annOl be spenI either because dley art: in nonspendable fonn or because they art: 
legany or contr1ICtuaUy requ ired 10 be m.intained intICI_ 

Ra trkted - amounts that CIJl be spent only for specifIC putpO$eII becausc or constitutionll p!'Oyisi()tlS or mabl ina 
legislation or bec:aUlllC of constraints thllt art: extcml.lly imposed by creditors, grantors, tonnibutors, or the la~ or 
~SUlatioo$ of other &OV<!mrncnts. 

Committed _ am""nts that <;an be used only for specific p<!1J'O'ICS determined by • fGlTTUlI action of the governing 
board. The lO¥eIlling board II the highest level of decision-making authority for the District. Commitments may 
be e5tablishcd, modified, or rucinded only tlvough resolutiOll$ orother &etion as lIJIproved by the gcwemina ...... 
AssIC.ed - amounts that do no! meet the criteria to be classif.ed as restricted or commined but that are intended 10 
be used for specific purpose$. Under the Di5trict's adopted policy, only the IlUperintendent or designee may assi", 
amoontl for specifIC I"'IJIOS'!S. 

U .. IH!c.ed - aU other spendable IlTl()unts. 

S~lKIi .. g Ordn PoIiey 

Whm an expendinn is illC1JlTed for putpO$eII for which both restrieted and UllFC5tricted fund balance is available, 
the District coosiden restricted funds to haw: been Spetlt fust. When an expenditure i. inCunM for which 
committed, assigned, or _ uign.ed fund balaoces art: a""Hable, the DiRrict considers arnGIlfI15 10 ha¥e t-n . penl 
first ""t or OOOtmined timds, Ihen assigned funds, and finally unassiiJled funds, as needed, unless the governing 
board has provided mherwise in itscommitment or II$$iplt:nt actinas. 

In flSCll year 2010-ZOII , the lO¥emiQg board -'opted a min imum "'nd ball./"1CC policy for the Gc:oeraI Fund in 
order to ~ the district against revenue shoftfaJls or unpredicted oo-time expenditufts. The policy requires a 
Rescrve (or Economic Uncertainties consisting of unassigned amounts equal to 00 less tMn tIuu pIIrCC1II of 
General FlUId upenditures and ocher fInancing uses. 

Nd ANets 

Nd ISSCU ~present the difference betwoca ISSCU and liabilities. Net assets in¥e$led in capital asxts, net or 
~"ted debt coosisu of capital assets, nd o( accumulated depreciation, mf\IQCd by the outstanding balances of any 
bolrowings used (or the ac::quisition, <;onstruction or impm¥Cmelll of those assets. Net assets All! ~ ..... tW as 
restricted when there art: limiwiorls imposed 00 their use either through the enabling legis .. tion adop&ed by the 
District or through external restrictioos imposed by aeditors, granton, or la~ or ~gullliClftS of CJtbcr 
govcrnrnetlts. The Dimict first lpplies ratrio:ted ~ 1IIMn an expense is incurred for purposes for which 
both n:scricted and IIIlreSUicIed net assets are lvailable. The lOycrnment-wide fllUlll(:i11 stlternent:s ~ports 
$"23,051,075 of restricted net assets, which is restricted by enabling legislation. 
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JUNE 30, 2011 

Operating revenues are those revenues lII.t . re gener:ated diredly from !he prillllr)' activity of the plop! iewy 
fimds. Forthe Distriet, these revenues are charges to other funds for Idministntion ohhe wodten' \X>IT1pmsation, 
propmy and liability, and health and welfare programs. Operating eXpenses are necessaryoosts incwTed 10 

provide the good or service that is !he primary lCIivity of tile fund. All revenues and expenses not moc1iog thi! 
derlIluion are reported u nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

Illterfind Activity 

Exc;hange lfansac:tions bel\!oeen funds are reported 15 ~ues in tile teller funds and IS expendirureslexpensc:s in 
the purchaser funds. Flows of cash Of goods &om OM fund 10 IIIOChcr without. requirement for repayment are 
reponed IS interfund transfer$. Interi'und transfers are reported IS other financing souroesluses in govemmmUlI 
funds and aft« IIOII-OpefIDng revelll.eslnpcnxs in prop! ietary funds. Repllyments from funds responsible for 
partic:utar expenditurH"expenses1O the funds that initi.lly paid for them are 001 presented in lIIe financial 
$lIIIementJ. Interfund InInsfeq are diminated in the governmental activi ties colUlllll$ of the SUltement of 
Activities. 

The preparatioo ofllle financial JUIementl in conformity with _nting principles gc~1y ~ed in the 
United States of America require, ITWI&8ement to make ern"",!es and assumption, that .ffect tbe amountJ 
reported in the financilol sullcmcntJ and accompanyin8 notes. Actual results may dlffa from those o::sr.irnates. 

Budget.ry Dahl 

The budgeWy process is prescribed by provision' oflheCa1ifomia Ed....:ation Cock and requires the governin8 
boad 10 hold a public hearingaod aciopI aD operatin8 budget 00 lat«than July I- ofeach year. The District 
IOvemin8 board satisfied tt- requiremenls. The adopted budget is subject to amcndmcnt lluooghoUi tbe year to 
&lve COfISidcration 10 unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resu lting from events unknown at the time 
of budgct Idop:ion with the Icpl rcsbic:tion th.t expendil\lml cannot exceed appropril tion, by major object 
~,. 

The amountJ re)lOl1ed as the original budgeted ImountJ in the budgetary statements reflect the IITIOUnls wbeu the 
original .ppropriations weill adopted. The amounts reported IS the final budgeted amounts in the budg.eury 
statements reflect the amountJ after all budget ImendmentJ ""'Ie been a<:counted fOl. For budget purposes, on 
behalf paymentJ have not been included 15 revenue and expcoditures as ~uired under geoenIly .co;cptcd 
accounting principles. 

Property Tn 

Secured popetfY taxes altI(;h as Ul enforocable lien on piOjlW1y IS of January I. TaxCII are p")'Ible in two 
iDstaIlmentJoo November I and Febnwy 1 and become 6elinqucnton December 10 and April 10, rupecti~ly. 
Unsccured popeit)' !axes are pa~ ill one ins&allment on or before August 31. The County of Orange: bills and 
wllccts the taxes 011 beh.lfofthe District. Loco.I property tax revenues are recorded when received. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

In Much 2009,1he GASB issued SWcment No. 54, FIINl ~ &poning <UOdGowmmelltal Fund 1)pt 
lNjilliriotu. The objective ofthu Statement is lOenllance the usefulne$s of fund bIIlaJIU information by 
pnwidinS clearer fund balance classiflCltions that can be III~ wnsimntly IIJIPlied and by clarifyinSIhe exi$ting 
aovemmenll1 fund I)'pe defmllions. This Swement establishes fund balance classificatiOftS that comprise I 
hieqrchy bued primarily on tbe extent to which a government is boond 10 observe consuaints imposed upon the 
use of the reSOllr<:CS reported in governmental funds. 

The init;"'1 distinetion that is made in reponifIJ fund bolance infonnation is identifyingamounlS that are 
considered ltON~ndabll, such a.$ fund bo.leoe associated willi inventories. Thu Slitement also provides for 
..:IdilionaJ clusiflCMioo IS restricted, eommillCd., assis-!, and \IIlassigned based on the relative $ImIgth of the 
<:onstrainlS that control how spa;ifIC amounts can be $petII. 

Therutrlclu/fund balance ca\egPIY includes amoonlll thM can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated 
by c:onstitution, extemIIl resout"Ce providen, or through enabling legislation. The COMMillu/ fund balance 
classifICation includes amounts that can be U$ed only fOr the specific purposes determined by a formal action of 
the government's highest Icvel of decision-making authority. Amounts in the a33lgnrdfund bIIlance classification 
lire intended to be u.ted by the government forspec:ifl!: purposes but do 001 meet the Criterilto be classified as 
restricted or committed. In govemmental funds other than the ~nenl fulld., assigned fund balance I"ep1'Umts the 
remai ning amount that il 001 restricted orcommitted. lJnm.Jignldfund balance is the residual classi fication for 
the govenunenl'$ genera l fund and indud= all $pI!ndable unounts IKlII contained in the other dassirocations. In 
other funds, the unusipro classifICation should be II5ed on ly 10 repon I defICil balance raultinl from 
O\'erspending for specifl!: purposes for whicb amounts had been resIricted, committed, ew lSSigned. Governments 
are required k> diselole infomwion .t>oo.d 1M proeesses tIuoush which oonstnints are impMCd on IlITIOOnts in the 
committed and Issis-! classiflCltiofts.. 

Governments abo are required to classifY and repon 11l10III111 in lIIe IppI"opI late fund bIIlance cllSSiflClli()n$ by 
applying thei. IOX(lUntinS pOlicies !hili deteJmine whether re$lriCied, committed, lSS ignod, and unassigned 
lltlounts are «>RSidered to have been spent. Disclosure of the policies in the OOles to the financial Slatements U 
required. 

This Statement.1.5o provides guidance for ,1<tSSifying stabiliution ImOWIts on the face of the btlanc:e &beet and 
requires disclosure of certain information aboot stabilization atTIIlgements in the DOles to the fmancial SUltements. 

The deflllitions of the genera.! fi.lnd, special revalue fund type., capita! projects fund type, debt .$otfVice fund type., 
and pennanmt funcI type are cllrifMd by the pTO\'isioos in this Stalemcnl Interpretationl of cerllin tams within 
the definition oftbe special revenue fund I)'pe!lave been provided Ilnd, for some govemmenlll, th<Ue 
inteqnwioDs IDly atred. the activities they choose to repon in those funds. The capital projects fund I)'pe 
deflllition also wasclarifMd for better alignment with Ihe needs ofpreparen and users. Deflllitions of other 
goyemtneIIt.1 fund types 100 have been modified few clarity and consistellCY. 

The Oistrict has implemented the provisions of !his statement for the year ended June 30, 20 I 1. 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 3&, 2011 

In November 2010, the GASB issued Statement No. 61, 11M FlnanclcU Reportlllg entity: Omllibw-anamendment 
ojGASB Statements No. 1<1 and No. 34. Theob~ive of this Stalement is 10 improve financial reporting for a 
governmental financial repoltins entil)'. The requirements ofGASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting 
Entity, and the related fil\allCiai reporting requimnentsofGASB Statement No. 34, Ikulc Financial State/1lt'nts­
QIId Management's Discuul<m and Analysis-for Siole and LocoI Governments. were amended to better meet user 
needs and 10 address reporting entity issues that have arisen since the iS$UlJl~ ofthos<: Statements. 

This Statemenl modifies certain requirements fOT inclusion of component units in the finaneial reporlingentity. 
FOrOTganizatiOllS th~t previously were required 10 be included as component unilS by meeting the fISCal 
dependency criterion, ~ financial benefit or burden relationsbipalso would need to be present between the primary 
government and that organization for it 10 be included in the reporting entity as a component unit. Further, for 
organizations that do nOi meet the financial accountability criteria for inclusion as component units but that, 
nevertheless. should be included beocause the prinuuy government's management determines Ihat it would be 
misleading 10 exclude them, this Statement clarifies the manner in which thatdC{enninatiOll should be made and 
the types of relationships that gmwllly should be considered in making the detennination. 

This Statement also amends the Ilriteria for reponing component units as ifthey were part of the primary 
govemmelll (that is, blending) in \leTtain Ilircumstaoces. For \lOIllponertt units that currently are blended based on 
the "substantive ly the same governing body" criterion, it additionally requires that (I) the primary goVtmmenl 
and the eomponent unit have. financ i.1 benefit or burden relationship or(2) management (below tilt level oftht 
elected officials) of the primary government have operational responsibility(as defined in paragrapb ia) forthe 
act ivities of the component unit. New Ilriteri. also a", tdded to require blending of component units whose total 
debt outstanding is upected 10 be repaid entirely or almost entirely with resources of the primal)' government. 
The blending provisions are amended to clarify that funds of. blended component unit have the same financial 
reponing requirements as a fund of the primary government. Lastly, additional reporlingguidance is provided for 
blCllding • component unit if tht primary govcmment is • busilleS$>lype activity that uses a single column 
presentation for financial reponing. 

This Stst=ent also clarifIeS the reponing of equity interests in legally separatt organizations. It requires a 
primary government to ~ its equity interest in a component unit as an asKl.. The provisions ofthi.$ Statement 
!Ill' effective for financial Wltements for periods beginningafier June 15,20 12. Early implementation is 
encouraged. 
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NOTE 1 · DF..POSITS AND mYESTMENTS 

Deposits and investmmll ., of June 30, 20 I I, are classified in the lCQOIIlpanyilll fifWlCial statements at follows: 

Gowemmental activities 
Fiducial)' funds 

Total Deposits and Investments 

Deposits a nd investmcnll at of June 30, 2011, consist of the following: 

Cash on hand and in banks 
Casll in revolving 
Investments 

TOUII Deposits and Investments 

PoUem .. d Pnelleet 

S 114,063,32] 
IU,69S,48S 

S 242115']&06 

S IO,66I,SS9 

The Di$lrict it lutllori:ted under C.lifornia Gowmment Code to make direct in~esMenll in local agency bonds, 
DOtes, or wunnb within tile State; u .s. Treaswy instruments; regiSleml State WmllllS ortl"easlIry notes; 
securities of ~ U.S. Government, or its l&cncies; bomken accepfl\llCeS; commercial paper, certifiCMes of deposit 
plaoed with commercial ~ andIot" ... ~inp and IOU! c;ompanies; rqlUrc .... or reverse repurchase agreements; 
medium term eorpan&e -s; sharos ofbeflc:flCial interest issued by divenifoed mlrLllgcment companies, 
certificates of participation, obl igations withlirst priority security; and eollaten.lized mortgage obligations. 

II~es'meat I. County T...,uyry . The Districl is o;(In5idered to be aD inVO]W1tary pu1icipant in an Cl<temaI 
investment pool Il$ the District is Rquired 10 dcpositlll receipts and f;O]lections of lTIOlIies with their County 
TrusureT (&hIccwiofr Code Section 4 1 001). The fair vallie of the District's investment in the pool is rc:ported in 
the ICCO\IIIring fmancial rtatemenb at amounts basod upon the District's pn><&ta share of the fair VII"" provided 
by the Couoty Treasurer for the entire ponfolio (in relation to the lIIlOI1ized c:ost oftluu portfolio). The belance 
I"a ilable for withdrawal is based nn the IIXOUJIli",1"lICOI'ds maintained by Ihe County Treasurer, wbich is 
recorded on the amortized <:Ost basis. 

l6 
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JUNE 30. 2011 

GeM",' Aatkrbatloat 

Limitations as they rel.le 10 intuesl rate risle, ~redit risk, .nd concentration of midi, risk are Indicaled in the 
tch«lules below: 

Maximum Mulmom Mm-
A"",""" R-min& ......... low.""',", 

In_T~ M_ of Portfol io in One Issuer 
Local AaencY Bonds. Notea. Wunnb '''''' N_ .... 
Rqi5tcRd State BonOs, Noles, Warranu '''''' .... -U.S. TI'CaSUf}'ObIiptiou ''''' N_ .... 
U.S. "'seneY Securities '''''' .... .... 
Brie!'. Aoeeptanee 110 eIIys "" "" Commcrci.1 p.per 270dayJ '''' '''' Nqocilble CeniflCllel of Deposit '- 3'" N_ 
Ropurdwl Agroemeau '- ""'" Noo. 
ReYerM Rcpun:base A ..... ",enU 92 days 20%ofbue Noo. 
Medium-Term COflIOIlIIe Noles ' ''~ 30% 1<,,", 
MUMI fIInds WA "" ,,% 
Money Market MutulJ Funds NlA "'" ,'" 
Mo.-Ipae PIU-Through Securities '- "'" "_ 
County Pook!d In·_nl FlInd:s NlA .... .... 
LoQI Aamq 11hu1!,_t Fund (LAJf) NlA "- N_ 
Ioint Po"coIAUlhori!y Pools NlA 1<_ .... 
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Alltborlud U.der Debt "'Cl'ftlllub 

MWm_ M'~"''' MM ....... 

'"""""' Remaillidl ""-
In __ 

lII_t~ "- or l'ortRllio 
.0.._ 

CertIRca&a of Oepoolt _ 80001: .... Ac:cq>WICCS '- "- "-
Commercial "- 17O days .... .... 
Farm er.Iit Syucoo Bor!ds ODd Noles "" .... .... 
F ....... Home AdmWoInIlon CO<1'n.ar..s ofBc<le'><:ial ~ "" .... "-
Fedetal Credit Brio Bonds IIId Not .. W, .... "-
F_ Home Loa BaM SysIem Senior Dd>t ObIiplioou "" ... ... 
Federal Horne Loan Monpse Corpontion /"articipoIion CcttifltaICIlIId 
SaIlor Dd>t ObI'llIioM "" .... .... 
f ....... , Hou..,. AdIIliais1ration DcbaIrures "" .... "-
Fedetal NatiOMl Moo1pee A!lociMi-SaIor Debt ObIiplioou IIId 
Mortp£ed. Bod" Socuritla W, .... .... 

FedctaI S=Jritla "" .... ... 
F"'-"'J Corpontloa Oet>t ObliptionJ "" "- .... 
GeaenoI ServIce AdmlniS/nfiooo Ponlcip.l1"" Cenir_ W, "- .... 
~ NoIiooIaI Mortp&e Auociodoo GII __ ~Bacbd 

Seouriti ....... o-...lCed P""icil*ioa Certiflcalea w, "- .... 
IAwstmem A .... ,,, II "" .... .... 
I.ocaI Agency Bonds, IIId Nota W, .... ... 
Moooey MNkct Funds W, "- "-
ReJi_od S_ Bonds IIId NoMs W, "- --- '" "- -RcsoIurioII r-dint; Coo"omion ObUpeiorI. "" "- .... 
Small eus"""'Admialsnlion o..a..me.d 

Porlkipation Coni''''''''''''' "" "- .... 
Studo:cl, ....... ~ Auoc:illi"" Senior DotIt Oblip""" "" - .... 
Urosecured Cerllba of Deposits, Timec o.,.itJ. _ BanI<oos' , , ......... '''''' "~, ... 
U.s. Depooo_ o(Hous .... _ Urbon Dew=..- Holt$, Bond$, 

"""""'" "" "- .... 
U.s. Maritime Aohlnisttatlon 0_ Title Xl f/nar>l::iQ& W, .... .... 
U.s. Treuury ObIipfiooos "" .... .... ,.,. 

'" .... .... 
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intcresl rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will i&dversely .rrco;:t the fair value (If an 
inveslmenL ~II)', the longer the .... turity of an investment, the greater the _itivi\)' of its f.ir value to 
changes in mabt interest rile$. The Distrid: IJla/Ulges its cxpo$U.~ to interest rate risk by inveslina in the Orange 
County Investment PoollIJId Rlort-tenn motley Il\II'Ut funds. 

Information _bout the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's inYUtments to market interest rate fllltMltion 
IIJId the a<.:wllll11inl as ofyear-end for each investment i$ provided by the folklwing S(:hedule thai: shows the 
distribution orlbc District's investment by maturity: 

" ,."", 
MIRa Fund 

Bl..:Uoo:t EQuity Diviclend lJoRiMlonal Shares 
Brandes IastitutioftII InWNII Equity fIInd, CI,," I 
Co/IeJI &: Sleen Rellty Shares lmIitutionaJ, Clus I 
JolIn Hancol< Clauic Yalue Fund 
Hartford Capilal App.t><ia\ion Fund, Class Y 
Han10nI MidCap Fund, Clau 'I 
NIriea:o Tradewincls Value Opponuni~ FlIIId, Clau I 
N_ Ttadewinds Global AU-Cap Fund, Clus 1 
Pn..tcr«iol Globoal ReI] ~ fuld, Class Z 
~ GIobIl Value Fund, 1rI._CIw 
RDyce Spec:ial EquJry Fund, 'n .... tnllC<~ Class 
llombura w.estmeat1Dcomo BullcIcr FUDd, ClasIl 
Tharnbur& IlIlematiooal V~ rund, Class I 
Dell...,., Diversified bIcOIaC Fund, lDstiwtionaJ Class 

I.e&& Masoa BW Olobal Opponunities s-I FWod, CIa$.o IS 
MetWcst ToCal Rctum s-I FUnd, ClasI ] Shara 
Oppe.Wimer InlcnWioaaJ s-I rund, Class Y 
PIMCO ToCal Rctum fund, InsriWIionaJ Class 
PnJdentiaJ Toul Rerum Bond rund, Clast Z 
Templeton Globol Bond rWld, Ad..wClast 
Wemm Asset Con Plus Bond FUnd, Clast I 

,-' 

19 

1,211,07~ 

4,206.)76 
4,133,550 
3,283,736 
4,162,664 
S,OlS,49 1 
2,092,262 

3,09I,1tM 
3,1 57,&4' 
1,000,ISl 
5,232,44 3 
2,035,591 

3,030,601 
3,240,919 

10,411,4&4 

4,301 ,965 
10,331 ,560 
5,609,897 

2,654 
1 0,~2,971 

9,901,111 

" Au 
Not rated 

No< .'" ."­."­."­."­._-
NOI ralCd 

No< "'" 
No< "",, 

""""' No<~~ 

""""' ._-
No<,,", ."­." """ ."­."­No<,,", ._-
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C.-ilRlsk 

Q-edit risk is th~ risk that an iSSllef of IlII investment will not fulfill its obJiption 10 the holder of the in~cstmenl. 
This is me:asw-ed by the asfignment ofa rating by a nationally recogniud $Wistical ratingorganiution. 
Presented below is the actual rating as ofth~ year-end for each investment type. ~ District's in~cstmeot in the 
Orange County 1n~C5tmcnl Pool is r.tcd AU by Moody's Investor Savioe. In ..kIilion, the Fidelity InstituUon.l 
Governmental Money Markel: Fund is also nted Au. by Moodys ln~C5tor Savke. The od!er imest .. _tlype$ 
have not been med. 

C.stodlal emUt Risk. Deposlts 

This is the risk thai in the event of 1 bank fllilure, the District's deposits may 00l be returned 10 it. The District 
does not ha\"e 1 po>iir;y forwstodial <:milt risk for deposits. However, the California Government Code l'equiTllS 
thai a financial instiNtioo IIOCUre deposits made by State or local ~emmental uniu by pledging securities in an 
"""'i~idedoollateral pool held by 1 depo$itory regul&led under $We law (unless SO wli~ed by the go~emmental 
unit). Tbc martel ~Itue of the pledged llecurities in the collatenl pool must eqUllt It least 110 percent of the total 
amount depo5itcd by the public agency. California law 11$0 allow$ financial institutions 10 secure public; deposits 
by pledging first trust deed mon8lge notes having a value of 150 ~rttIlt of the s«ured public deposits and leaers 
of credit issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Franei$CO ha~ing I vllueof 105 pcrocnl of the seaIRd 
deposiU. As of ]UM 30, 2011, the Distri~'s had a bulk balance of 14,521,792 that WI$ exposed 10 cUSlodi.al """it 
risk becaU5e it was uninsured and uncollatenlito:!. 

NOTE 3 • REcrIV ABLES 

R~i~ables at June 30, 2011 , CODsisled of int~tal gnnts, entitiemenlS, intereSt and other local SOIII'CeS. 

All receivables are ........ ~ collectible in full. _. 
~FII"d Non.Mljnr 

""' ... fOr C1IpIIaI Oullay Governmental IIIlmIII Suvi<c f"lduciary 

~'" ~""Ia . ... ..... , .. "'"" federal Gowmmenl 

Clll~tid , 2.6U,s'6 , , "' .... , , 3,0:10,4:10 , ... -..... 
A __ 

17,2tO,410 17,2 tO,410 

C I Val lid "".n' 95,671 2,916,ln 

"""" 1,952.610 1.'52,610 

SpeCial ..... " .. '" nM9S .... -.- 3',913 19,sS7 ]',148 ,,,, U,510 1 t,sn 
DuoIiGm..o... ..... ~- 6,923,sn 6,m,s71 

"""' ........... , .. 
" 
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NOTE 4- CAPITALASSI:TS 

Capital asset aclivi!), for the rl5Cal reM ended lune )0, 201 1, was as follows: 

..,... .. ,.,.. 
Jul,l I,2010 Addiliolu DeductiOll$ June 10, 20 11 

GonramUlll l Aetlvjliu 
Capital Asseu Hoc Beini Depreciated: 

Wd S 19,687,697 S S S 19,6",697 
Con$lnJ<.:tion in Progress 63,476,114 9,69511S4 71, 172,068 

Toul Capillli Assets 
NO! Beina Depre.:iated 83,164,411 

Capital A$$ets Beinll Depreciated: 
9,695,)54 2;859,165 

Land Improvemenu 10,952,.3&2 10,952,382 
8uildinpand Imjllo.emenu 102,&22,56 1 102,122,501 
Fuminrre and Equipment 9,096,)SO 9,096J50 

Tocal Capillli A$$dS Being 
Depreciated 

Total Capillli AsleU 
Less Accumulated Depreciation: 

LaIld Improvernenu 9,1 89,212 223,56) 9,4[2,115 
Bui ldings and tmplOVements 45,991,39[ 1,948,494 47,945,885 
Fumitun: and Equipment I 

Tobl Acx:wnulaled t:lepm:iatioo 

Governmeotal Ac;tivitic:s Capital 

"""" "" S 145
1
0471449 S 1,2221934 S S 1S2,P013Sl 

41 
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Depreciation expen$e was d>argc:d as a direct expense to govmnnentll func60us as follows: 

Con ..... altll A(tl~ilies ........ 
SIopeMsioo of iDsuuc:tion 

lnswcI:icml library, nidi&, lad ItChooIogJ< 
ScbooI odministralion 

PIlpiI b.ipWlIIWD. 

Food .avices 
Other pupiI ....... ices 
AIocUIary sa .ices 
C .... m, .. ;cy S«Yicet 

Other c-raI Mlminiscnllon 

I)aI.I prooesaina: strvices 

Plant mainI.......,. mel openlion 
ToW Depnocillioa Expenses Gcwcrmnmlal Aclime,; 

42 

S 1,l14,l 19 

"0" 
48,400 

175,026 

n,oll 
n,7U 
96,41l 

15,140 

1,1 S4 

M,9IS 

IO,In 
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NOTE .5 - INTtRFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Interfund rece;VlbJe and payabl~ belanoa arise from illterfund lJansar:tions and II/l! ,,,,,,,,,,de<! by a U fIInds affected 
in the period in wbicl:l transactiQrlt aM ~uted. Interfimd receiVible and payable balances at June 30, 2011, 
ber .. et" ~ and non-rrqojor go~emmentr.1 funds and intcmal service fllno::b; 

"'" T. 
General Fund 
Non-M.jor ~rnme"tr.1 Funds 
Internal SeMcc Fund 

T"", 

$ 

0...., 
F,"" 

1,052,950 , 

Speci.1 
Resc~ Fund Non-Major 

for Ct.pital Outlly 00vetumentr.1 InIi:nW 

Projects .--"F'~"'~,,-_ ~S~."~,,,,,,-,F~""~ .-:T~"'",,' '" 
S 127 S 1&4,126 S 214 S 184,467 

I,OS2,9S0 

A ballllCC o fS964,921 due 10 the Deferred Maintenance NonoMajor Go~emmcotal fund &om the General 
fund resulted &om IJansfer ofrunds subjoet 10 flexibi lity committed for the DUlrict's deferred maintelLlil>C4l 
ICtivities. 

A balam;e o fS ll l ,lSJ due to the Genenl fund from the Ch ild Development Non-M.jorGovernmental 
fund resulted from payroll, ind irect 00Sl$, and other opent ingeosts. 

A ba lance of$5I,S98 dwolO the lnIemal Service Fund from !he General fund resultcd &om th ... Disfrict's 
contribution 10 the work<'-r.S' OOIIlpenAlion program. 

A ll remain in8 b<i[anc;:cs resu lted from the tim<'- [.g bet\!oetll the date that (I) in!erlUnd goods and servioa 
II/l! provided or rei mbunable expenditures occur, (2) translCtions II/l! recorded in the ICCOUlll ing system, 

and OJ ~ymenlS are m..x between funds. 
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Operallag T .... Mren 

ln lerli.md h"llI$rm; for the year ended June 30, 201 1, eoru;i$l.ed orllle followinC; 

Special 

Transfer from 

Reurvc fmc! Non-Mljor 
fur CapiIaI Outlay ~I 

Specl.1 Resnw FluId for Clpital Outlay Projects 
Non-Major GoVU\'ll1lQUoI FUIIds 

T .. 

The ~ ~ Fund for Clpical QuIlty P'rojcds II"'&IlSlernd 10 .... CowIIy 
ScbooI fllt'liI'" Non-M¥o" Go.a,lIIoa"'" FUIId fur DisIrio;t maid\. 

The Adult Educatioa Non-Majer GovenImem:aI fund tnrufmed to !he Genttli fUDd 
10 c\o$o out Ihe fund. 

The C.fclnil No ... Mljor Go\lellUlll:lll.i' f ... d tra<uferred to Ihe Oeneno) FUnd for 
ind~ <:0$11 owed 6un 200u.!OOS flSCll year. 

The County SdIOoI FIIt;li .... Non-Mljor ()o¥emmctou.1 fllAd tr.msferred to 1M 
Special R.acnoe f UDd fur Capilal Outlay PtojecII fur ",imbwJement of qlOlliflOld 
capiu.' expaIdilllra 

The CoImty SdIooI flltilities Noo-Mijor 00-.-1aI Fund IJaIIIfcrftd to Ibe 
Capiu! Projcas BIaIdcd c..,."" .. ,~ Units NOII·MljOt Go_Ill FUDd for 
noimblnement or qualified CIpiu.I apendibarlls. 

T .. 

.. 

S 9,991,6M 

... W 

381,801 

2,769,1 2' 
S )O,627,S2J 
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NOTE 6 -ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Acc<Iunts p&ya.ble at June )0, 2011. ~sted o f thc followins: 

... ~ 
'""" ''''' ........ 

"'""" f<>r c.piQI Outlay 00 ........... 1IaI , ...... f"lduciary ..... I'IoJec:ts , ... """" ,- ToW ~ ,.,.., ........ , 1.5/)I,9S6 , ..,., , 109.lS. , , 1.218.111 , 
-......-..... I.OS3.#6 I.OS •• 446 ...... m,'" ,,"" «9':"0 ....... 1.311.617 2.,351 65.133 •• m 1,521.'10 

D ... 1O odIer Dblricu S90.169 '90.169 

Due 10 0rMt< c.;,.wy 
~tof 

"""'~ 1301.39) 1301,393 

CowSfhetioll 2.136.61S 104.099 l,&oIO.n. 
Due 10 DisIricc 6.92 •• a.9 
~ 10 rdiroe bnofits 
~, "'" 

., .. ..., '" 101,211 ... ..,- "" 
,,,. 7.629 

T .... , 11 ,5'1.71. , 2.769,51' , 9SS,l91 , •••• 116 , 1$.32:1.139 , ........ ' 

NOTE 7 - DEFERRED REVENUE 

Dererred ro~nue I I Juqe 30, 201 I. consisted or the rollowing: 

Non·Mljor T~' 

-"' Governmental Govemmenlal 

Federal finarocill assistance 
State categorical aid 

""'" """' T"" 

$ 
"',," 
4,636,6 19 

IS,U ' 

'''''''' Aaivities 
$ $ 4,636,619 

15,861 
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NOTE 8 - TAX AND REVENUE ANTIC(P A nON NOTES (TRANS) 

On luly 1,2010, the District iu~ SIO,OOO,OOO ofTn and Revenue Anticipation Noles bearing interest at 
0.677 percent. The lIOIes were issued to $Uwlement cash flows. Rcp'-ymenU of the notes began in January 2011 
until 100 percent of prineipll and interest were paid to the Orange County TreasllfY where funds we Mid uruilthe 
Jlllllurity dlle of AUgust 9, 2011. Tho: IMtriI:t has recorded the c.sb available to make princ;iplll and interest 
pIIymetlls as Cash in County Treasul)' and witII the COI ,esponding liabi lity u a eurmat loan.. 
Change io the ouutanding liabil ity for the Tu and Rcven~ Anlicipation Noces is IS follows: 

NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM OBUGATIONS 

Summa.,. 

Outstanding 
July I, 2010 

• 

1be changes in the Dislricl's long-tenD obligatiom during the yearconsisted of the following: .. """ .. ,-
2003 CertirlCates of Panicipatioa 
Compensated absences 3,102,174 166,630 3,268,8004 
Capilli leases pIIyable 11,126,648 766,394 10,360,254 
Retirement health benefi ts 
funding bonds 92,665,000 1,300,000 91,365,000 

Supplemental early retirement 
plan (SERP) 6,175,602 2,058,5)4 4, 11 7,(168 

Child care f&cilitie.5 revolving 
fund (portables) 

Claims liability 

Outstanding 

Due in 

637,543 

1,500,000 

2,058,534 

'aymeolS on the Certificalcs of Participation are made by the Debt Service Fund. Capilli leases are paid by the 
General Fund, Child Ot:~lopment Fund, Cafeteria Fund, and Debt Service Fund. PaymenlS on the retirement 
health funding bonds 8ft: made by the Genrnll Fund. The General Fund makes pIIymenU for the Supplemenllli 
Early Retirement Plan (SERP). Payme-nlS on the Child Can: Facilities bvolving Fund (portables) obligations are 
made by the Cbild Dcvelopmenl Fund.. The..::erued vacation wu paid. by the fund for which the employee 
worked. Tbe claims lilbi lity will be p'-id by the Intemll Service Fund . 

.. 
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2003 Cenilkil!es ofPar1ldpatioo 

In May200), tIM: Disbict, pu~110 a sublease agJeeJtJerll with Orange Schools Financinl CorporMion (the 
Corporation), issued $5),000,000 CoettiflCales of Participation. The cctti flC&les have a final maturity \0 OCCW" on 
June 1,2029, wi!h i~ ra!es rana:ml from 1.SO 104.50 pm:ent. A ponion of the .. ......-is &om tIM: salcofthe 
oertif~ Wfte U$ed 10 provide for the refunding orlbe DUtrict', 1994 CertifICates of Participation thai: _ 
issued in the amountofS I2,4)5,000. The .anaininl portion ofpf'tlCClllds was IIsed \0 fuwxe the construction and 
moderniution of multi pic lithool facilities throughout the Disuict. As of June 10, 2011,!he prindpal bfolance of 
$49,)50,000 remained oul$landing. 

The u rtificalC$ mature through 2029 13 follows: 

Year End inl 

20 11 
20 14 
20 15 
2016 

2017·201:1 
2022.2026 
2021·2029 

ToW 

955,000 
1,125,000 
1,305,000 
1,495,000 

10,8 15,000 
17,810,000 
I 

2,232,481 3,181,4'1 
2,196,669 1,321,669 
2,151,3S6 1,451,)56 
2, 101,156 ),596, 156 
9,35),275 20,168,275 
6,252,78 1 24,082,781 
I I 

The Iong-cerm ponion ohocumulatcd unpaid emp~ vKation for tile District d June 10, 2011, amouCltcd 10 
S),268,8G4. 

Capllal Ln.Jes 

The District has entered into agreements 10 lease schools buses. VIlll5, compute." and enecgy relrofll. equipment. 
Such Igreements are, in substance, purchuet (capital leases) and arc reported 115 capitalleasc obligation l. The 
District's JiabiJityoo lease Igreemcnu wilh options to purdl:ase is slimmaril.ed below: 

BaJ..noc,July 1, 20 10 
Additions 

..""m. 
Balance, June 10, lOl l 

47 
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The capital leases ha~ minimum lease payments 11$ follows; 

Year Ending 

2013 
2014 

201S 
2016 

2011·202 1 

2022-2026 

2021·2028 
Total 

Less: Amount Represenling InJerest 
Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments 

794,111 

810,661 

4,365.687 

4,990,114 

In May 2008, Ihe District issued $94,165,000 in retirement bealth benefits funding bonds (The Bonds). The 
Bonds were issued at "" aggregale price 0($93,16),635 (representing Ihe principal amount 0($94,765,000 less 
issuance coots of$I,001,365). The Bonds have 8 final marurity 10 occur on May I, 2043, with a variable interest 
~te (initially al3.562%). Proceeds from the sale ofbonds were used to refirumce a portion oflbe District's 
obligation 10 pay retiremenl medical and OIher helo lth benefits owed to eligible employees ""d former employees 
PUf$u""t 10 eertain labor tonb'aCtS. As ofJune 30. 2011, the prineipal balsooe of$9I,365,000 remained 
outstanding, ""d unamortized cost of issuance was $910,166. 

The bonds mature through 2043 as follows; 

20D 
2014 1,600,000 934,636 2,5)4,636 
2015 1,100,000 917,580 2,611,580 
2016 2,000,000 899,286 2,899,286 

2011·202 1 10,100,000 4,110,110 14,210,110 
2022·2026 13,800,000 3,561,954 11,361,954 
2021·203 1 14,100,000 2,811,749 17,51 7,749 
2032·2036 19,500,000 1,94 1,116 21,441,116 
2037·204 1 19,400,000 868,6)8 20,268,638 
2042·2043 

T"",' 

.. 
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SuppltiDellh ry Early Rttfremellt Plu (SERF) 

During 200S, the District.dopted. supplement.1 early retirement pIM whereby ..main eligible employee$ are 
provided an annuity 10 supplement the ~imnent bencfrts they are entitled 10 Ihrough the C.liforni. Slate 
Teachers' Retirement System and the California Public Employees' Rl:tirement System. The IIInuitiQ offered to 
the employees are 10 be paid over I four-year period. The annuitie$, which were pun:1wed for 159 nnployo:c:s 
who !dire<! duringlhe 2007-2008 IChool year, wm pun:hased from the Public Agency Retiremenl Sen-iCtt. 

As of J ...... )(I, 2011, the blllInce was $4,1 11,061. Future payments for supplemental)' early retirement plan are IS 
follows: 

"" T~I 

C,"lId Clre Facilities Revolvlllg F .. d (Po .... bles) 

The Imtrid: flllllleed!he pun:bue of Child ~Iopmo:nt ponabIes through the California Departmenl 
Education's Child Care Facilities RC\'OI~inl Ftmd. The Igretment with CDE includes I UfO pn=Il interest nue 
for ponabJe classrooms, During the term of the repayment, the title to the facilitic$ rem.ins with the State of 
California. The title will pass to the DiJtriet upon the repayment of.lIlUnds, As of June ) 0, 20 11, the principal 
ballllCe of $ 12)62 remained outsunding, 

Claims LIability 

Liabilities associated with worked wmpcll$.llion daUns are reponed when il is probable thal. loss has occUlTCd 
and the amount ohhe loss ~an be reasonably estimated. Liabi lities include an amount for claims that have been 
incu .. cd but not .epMed (lBNR), Claim liabilities are based upon estimated ultimate W$l of settling the cb ims. 
COftIiderina; _ I cbim xWem\\lll trend$ includinl the frequency . nd amouot of payouts and other economic 
and soo;ia1 f.acton. The liability for workef"s rompcnsation clainu is reported in the Internal Service Fund, The 
ouIstarwlil1l claims liability II Juoe 30, 2011, amouoted to $2,'11,000, using. di$l;OO!lt factor of three pcrecnl 

NOTE 10. NON-OBUGATORY DEBT 

Non-obJiptolydebt relates 10 debt issu_ by !he Community Facilities Distrio:ls 115 .uthorized by the Mello-­
Roo$ Community Facilities Actor 19.2 '11l/TIeIldcd, and tbe Mark-Roos Local Bood Pooling Act of 1985, and 
are pt.yable from specialtaxcs levied on property within the Community Facilities Districts accordina; 10. 
methodology approved by the voters within the District. Neither the faith and credit nor IlXingpower ofthc 
District is pledged to the p&yment of the bonds. Reserves III", been established from the bond proceeds to med 

delinquencies should they occur, If de linqueoc:ies occur beyond !be amounts beld in those ~ the District 
has no duty 10 pt.y the delinquency out of any .v.ilable funds ofthe Disoicl Tho Disoict acts solely 115 an .gent 
forthose paying taxes lev ied and the bondholders, and lIlly inilil1tc I'oRclosure proceedings. S~ial_nl 
debt ofSl l,420,OOO .. of June 30, 2011, docs not represent deb! of the District and, .. such, docs not appear in 
the acoompanying basic financial SUlements. 
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NOTE II • FlJNl) BALANC£S 

Fund baIance$ are composed of !he foJkIwi:og elements: 

_ .... ,-
R ......... Fundfor 
Capilal OUtlay 

Ptojects 

Rcvolvin, cash 
Stores itlventories 
Prq*d npenditurQ 

• 125,000 S 

' •• n' •• ' ...... 
Rutlicted 

LepUy rauicI ... pn>pmI 

Cr(>iIaI proje<:cs 

""" ..... 
Total ROOII'ittcd 

Comm,ued 
Deferred rnaj",_ IIfOpam 

AuitJI ... 
El RaocM charlo-

School s ite ~ 
School silo:>'deponmmt donotIons 
lftsUudiotW 0Wu\ah 
ARM Special £.cIuc:otb I\eed "p t-ts 
~r' ..... IW~ 
Kdly r ..... refiIrbishmont 
V_ ...... 
l..Impsca buildifta.epl ,MOlt 
f~ build ... otpIw::uJ_t 
£spJ_ mo::>dernization 
foirtlloven modernization 
Jordan modem,utioJI 
Portola modeml.tatlon 
Syeamoro modeml>M\od 
Yorba rnodmoUatioa 
Ulnp3O<t ...oo.mizacion 

""""-TcGl A ....... -Rcsorw fur_ic IUItIa1aiDIiQ 

~~ 
TcGl I.'-slcroed , ... 

2,671,n~ 

56,127 
I n,~ 1 

7504.056 
31'(),65~ 

", ... 
,-'" ...... 

,un .. ", 
13O,I1S 
21,7 1. 

• 5Oj,~n 

• ~ •• 97 
12,&4& 

........ ' 

so 

• 10.000 S 
IOU32 

'-,..,.,., 
l1,IU,s504 

3,609,013 

• 
• 

,~, 

IH,OOO 

6,.16,117 
l1,lI',s504 

),609,083 

2,671,S2~ 

",127 
IH,O'11 
754.056 
J1'().O~ 

"' .... 
"" ..... 
lun 
".'" 130,115 
21,71 . 

505,1'51 
~,.97 

11,&48 
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NOn: Il_ PQSTIEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN AND OTKER POSTEMPLOYMl:NT 
BIENEFlTS (OPIEB) OBLIGA n ON 

Plan Descript io. 

The PosIemploymenl Benefits Plan (!he Plan) is a single-employer defined benefit healliK:lre plan administered 
by the Orange Unified SehooI Di$Q"icL The: Plan provides medic:al and dental insurance benefits lOeliiible 
retirees and tbeir spouses. Eligible ~irees ~!hose individuals who ~imI on or after anaininglhe age: of 53 for 
dassified retirees or 55 for cerlifocated retirees and have at least 10 yean of service with the District. Benefits 
will continue lOr the$e retiree5 ulllilibey reach the age of 65. Membership of tltc Plan _ sists of 1045 retiree5 
and bellCfi<:iaries cum:ntly receiving benefits, 15 tenninated plan membets entitled to but not ~t roceiving 
benefits, and 1774 active plan nw:mbers. 

Cont ribution IDConnadoD 

The contributioa requirements of plan members and the District ~ CSlablished and o .. y be UIICIIded by 1M 
D~i~ and 1M Orange Uni fied EduCltion Association (CUEA), the local Cali fornia Service Employees 
Association (CSEA), and ~presentM group$. The requiRd contribution i$ t.iIed on projected pIIy-you-so 
finaneing~u iren>ents, with an additioN\ amoun t to prefund benefi lS as detcnnined ann~Uy throua.h 1M 
Bg.c>cmcilts between the District, CUEA, CSEA and 1M u~nted groups.. For fiSQI\ year 20 10-11 , the 
District contributed $3,631,69) 10 the Plan, aU of which was used for current premiums.. 

Alln .... 1 OPEB Cost I nd Net OPEB Asstl 

The DiSlrict's annUli OPES WSI (expense) is calculated based on the annual required eontribution of the employer 
(ARC). an ILITIOWlt acl'lWially dctennincd in IoCCOrdance with the parameters ofGASB stittcrnenl No. 45. The: 
ARC ~ts a lew! offundin& thaI, ifpN<.! on an ongoing ~i5, is projected 10 rover IIOfmI.I CD$I each l"'u 
and amortil;e any unfunded actuIrilIl accrued liabilitics{UAAL) (or fund ingCJCcess) <IV«. period DOC 10 ex..-l 
thirty yean. The folJowin, table ahows the components of the OUtrict's annual OPED cost for the year, the 
&mOUn1 actually wntributed 10 the plan, and chanp in the District's net opeB asseIlO the Plan: 

Annual requiRd contribution 
InteJ'C$l on net OPES usct 
Adjustment 10 annual required contribution 
Annual OPED cost (CJCpeIlH) 
Contributions made 
Incrusc in net OPED _ I 
Net OPED asset beginning of year 
Net OPEB __ , end of year 

• 

" 
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Trend I.fonnatloa 

Trend information for annual OPED oost, the pereen~ of'M",,1 OPED cost COOIributed 10 !he Plua, IIld the net 
OPED asset il Il5 follows: 

20" 
2010 
2011 

F .. lled Sla tllS I Dd FuadJ.g Procress 

Annual OPED 
c.. 

S 13,53 1,444 S 
13,5J],444 
3,0]6,017 

(842,484) 

A ... , '-.... 
Contribution Contributed 

1,876,SlB 14% 

11% 
2, 104,444 '''' 3,637,693 432". 

A schedule offundina plOgJe5S1S of lbe most recent aetuarial valuation is IS follows: 

ACCIIlriII , ..... 
Liability ""'",., 

Actuari. 1 (AAL) • AAC '""'" Valu.tion A~I\Iaria] Value Unprojoctcd IllAAC) Rotlo a","" 

NetOPEB 

77,476,436 
8],9S6,613 

UAAl.It. 
~nllgeor 

CoveRd Payroll 

Actuarial vlluations of ua onaoing plan involve estimaleS of the va]ue of reponed IIOOUnts and ass.umptions .bout 
the probabilily ofoccumnce of events far into the future. Examples iDclude assumptions IbouI fuIure 
anploymmt, investment returns, moItIlity, and the healtbclre cost trend. AmOWII. determined ~inlllle 
funded SWUS of the Plan and the annual ~ ... ired contributions of the employer are subject 10 continual revision IS 
aclllll results are CQIIlparod with paslexpectalions and new eslimates are made lboullhc future. The IChedule of 
funding progrt$S, presented as required supplemenlllry information following the notes 10 tile fInlllci.1 $Ultements, 
presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuari.1 value of plan ISsets is increasingordecreuing 
over time rel.tive to the aclUlrial lCl.:nHld liabilities for benerrts. 

Act .. rill Metbods .. d AsIIa18ptloas 

Projectioo.s of benefIts for filllllK'ia1 rq>OI'Iin& ~ are based on the $Ubstantive pial! (the plan as u.ndeBtood 
by the employa- and the plua members) IIICI iDclllde the types ofbenc>fiu proviOed .t the time of each valuation 
IIld the historieal pattern ofsharins ofbemfll costs bc:t .. -. the employer and plan members 10 111M point. The 
actuarial metbods IIld .sswnptions used include technique, that are designed to reduce !he effects of shan-term 
volatility in actuarial ac:erued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent willi the Iong-tenn ~pe<:tive 
of !be calculations. 
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In !be December I, 2009, III:tuari.a1 valuation, the ullprojeeted un it eredit method was used. The actuarial 
ass\lIT1p(ions included a 6.2 pen:ent investment l'llte of mum (net of &dmini~trative txpen$e$)' based on the plan 
being funded in an i~ble employee beneflt Wit invested in acombined tquity and fIXed incomt portfolio. 
Healtbcare cost trend rates ranJed fi'om an initial flve pe=nt to an ultimate rate of eleven pelWnt. The eost trend 
rate used for !be Dental and Vision programs wu fivo percent. The UAAL is being amortized at a level doll .... 
method. The: ~maillingamoniwion period at June )0, 20 11, was 26 years. 

NOn: lJ · RJSK MANAGI:Ml:NT 

Property . Dd Uabl.lll)' 

The: DiSlrid: is "posed to ...nous risks of lou ~1&tecI1O torts; !heft of, damage to. and destruction of assdS; enon 
and omissions; injuries 10 employees and natunll diaslen. During !be fiscal yearending June )0. 201 1, the 
DisIrid: C(lI:Ib"aded with Southern C.oIiromia Rec>onaJ Liability EKCeS.I FwxI (SoCIoI JW..iEF) risIr. rnan.gemetat 
pool for I"opcny and liability inslUVl(e f;OVmIge. Exee:ss liability eoverage is obcamcd through participation in 
Schools Auoeiation for Excess Risk (SAFER) for amounts in eJlUU ofthe DiSlrict's liability limit up 10 
$25,000,000. 

Workera CompeDSatioa 

Forth!: fiscal year of20IO-20II , the District was se lf. funded for its workers' compen5ation coverage. The 
workers' compensation experience oflhe DiSlri~t wu ealculated and applied to. prl'mium note, whidl was 
utilized to charge funds for the adminisUlItion o(the pro&f1llll. Excess liabi lity roverage for wor\I;en' 
compensation cI.ims is provided through Liberty Mutu.llnsu~ Company,. commercial insurance carrier. 

Employee Medical Bea.,filJ 

Eff¢Ctive Cktober 2010, the Di$lrict ha5 contnoctc>d with CalPERS to provide employee health benefItS. The 
DistriCl offers dental benefits through Delta Dental (HMO) and California Schools Dental Coalition (PPO). The 
District also offel3 vision coverage and tcsm life insurance throug.h Vision Service Plan and BlueCross, 
respectively. 

Cla ims Liabilities 

The District records an estimated liability for indemnity torU and other ela;m, against the Distriet. Claims 
liabilities arc based 011 estimates of the ultimate eost of reported claim, (including fururc ~ I aim adjustment 
expenses) and an estimate for ~I.ims incurred but not reported based on historK:aI experienoc. 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIA.L STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

UDpaki Cbh.., Liabilities 

The: fund e:sublishes . Ii.bility for both rqIOI1ed and urueponed evenlS, which includesestimatesof both funn 
payments o f losses UId reWed cl. im -.ljU3lment el<pmsc:t. The fol lowing repre$ents the changes in approximate 
.~e lilbi lilies for tile District from July 1, 200910 JIIM 30, 201 1: 

LilbiJity Balance, July 1,2009 
Cla iJ1\$ and changes in estilmte5 
CI. ims payments 

Liabi lity Balance, June 30, 20 10 
C laims and changes in cstimato:s 
Cl. ifll$ PlymenlS 

Liability Balance, June 30, 201 1 
Asseu . vailable to pay elaifll$ 1.1 June 30, 2011 

NOTE 14 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT S VSTEMS 

460,249 
(468,341) 

1,379,944 
2,254,784 

I 

Qualified employees are covered under multiple.-:mployc:r retirement plans mai nUlined by .genc ies oftbe State of 
California. Certificated flllP~ are members of tbe C.lifomi. SUte Tuche.,' Ret~ment S~m (CaI!ml..S) 
and classi fied employees are members of the Co:lifornia Public Employees' Retirement System (Ca!PERS). 

CoISTRS 

The District contributes to Co:ISTRS, a cost-sharing mli ltip~mploya" public emplO)'CB retirement system 
dermed benefit pensioa plan administeml byCalSlRS. The: plan provides retirement and disability benefit$, 
UUlUlI coa-of-Hving ~justmenlS, UId survivor benefi ts to benef~, Benefit provis ions are established by 
SUle SLlbJu:s, (Q kgislativ1=ly amended, within lIIe SUte Tea.cber$' Retirement Law. CaI!ml..S issues. separate 
comprehensive lIlDual [ U'W>Cw repott thai includes [\IlaIlCialsulements and req uiml SlipplemenUry infOl1llll ion. 
Copies or lM C.!STRS atWIual [mancill report may be obtained from C.ISTRS, 7919 Folsom Blvd., Sacramento, 
California 95826. 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRlcr 

NOTES TO FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

Fndia . Pol icy 

Active plan rnembel"5 arc "",u ired to oonlribuk 1.0 perteTll ofll1eir salary and !he District is required to wntribllle 
In actuaria Uy determined rate. The K lllarial metho<b and llSSumpcions U$ed for detenniningthe rate are !bose 
adopted by CalSTRS Teachers' Retirement Soard. The requi~ employer I;()nlribution rate fOr f1$Cal year 
2010-20 t I was 1.25 peronIt of annual payroll. The ooatribution requirtmerll$ of the pllll members arc 
established by Stlte $laMe. The DisttKt'. contributiOll5 lO CaISTRS for Ibe fiK.ll yean endinl June lO. W I I. 
2010. and 2009. were $l,511.S45. $8.826.421, and $9,360.513. respectiw ly. and equal 100 P=C'It of the 
"",uim:! contributions for eKh year. 

PI.., Description 

The District contributes 10 the; Sdtool Employer Pool under CalPERS. ,«lSI-sharing multiple-employer public 
employee retirancnt .ystcm deflDed benefil pension plan adm inistered by CaIPERS. The plan provides 
retirement and disability benefits, annual eost-of_livi", adjustll\ell5, and lUJ"Yivor benefi ts 10 plan members and 
benefrciariC$.. Benefit provisions areesablishod by Stile statutes. as legislatiw ly amended. withi n the Public 
Employees' Retirement Laws. CIIIPERS iss.ues, scparatecomprehenslw &/Ulual flIIanciaJ ~ thai include, 
financial stalements and required suWlemenlaty information. Copies of the CaIPERS' annual finan<;i,1 repon 
may be obtained from the CaIPERS Eltoculive OffICe, 400 P Sired, Sacram¢lllO, California 95811 . 

Active plan memben are required 10 OO<IIributfl 7.0 peroent oflbei. $l illy and the District is ""luired 10 cootl"ibute 
an actuarially detennincd rate. The actu.uial mcdlods and aaumptions usod for delenni"in, the n le are lhosc 
adOpla:l by the CaIPERS Board of Administration. The ""lund employer contribution "He for fuaol year 2010-
W I I was 10.707 peroent of covered payroll. The I'OIltribulion requiranents of the plan member are establisha:l 
by State statute.. 10 accordance with bargaining ,,"it ~n1S, the ~ is req",inx1 10 make contributions on 
behtlf of the employee at • !"ale of 7.0 pm::ent of annual payroll . The District·s contribution 10 CalPERS for Ibe 
fiscal yean ending June 30. 20 11 . 2010. and 2009 were S5,529, 165. S5.4&6,110. and $5.666,220 respecliwly. and 
equal 100 percenl of the required COIllribution for eacb year. 

P.bUc A~DC)' Rottlremut Spteao (PARS) 

The District ,1110 contriootes 10 the Public Agency R.etimneQt System (PARS), which is adefined COIltribution 
pens.ioD plan. A defined <lOIItribulion pension pi ... provides pension benefits in return for scrvi<:e$ rendered, 
provides ... individualllCCOUlll for each pIIrIicipaot. and specifICS how contributions 10 tbe individuar. acc:ounl are 
10 be determined instead of $pcCiJYing the amount of bcnefin the individual is to .--~. Under, defirted 
contribution peosioo pi .... the benefiUI partieipant will.--ive depend solely on the lmQUot contributed to the 
participant's IIXOWII, the returns earned on investmeo\S of those COIltributions, and forfeitures of od>eo­
participants' benefin thai may be llloa.la:l 1O such plltieipant's ICCOunt. As establiilhed by Fedenl law. , II public 
sector ~plOYI)e$ who are DOt members oftheiT employee's existing retiranenl system (CalSTRS or CalPERS) 
must be covcrN by Social Security (Kan .Itemllive plan . The Distri<:t has e~ lO usc PARS as in alternative 
plan. Contributioru made by !be District and an employee vest immedilliely. The Di$trict COIltribules 1.3 pm:enl 
ofan employee'sgoueamings. An employee is required 10contriOOie 6.2 percent o f h is or her gross -mugs 10 
the pe!lsion plan. 

55 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 3D, 20ll 

During the yar, the District's required and actual contributions amounto:d 10 sal ,ll2, which. was 1.3 perunt of its 
current·year covered pIIyroll. Employee contributions amounted 10 $385,428. 

The Sw e ofCaJifomia makes conrriblnions 10 CaISffiS on behalf of the Diuricl. These pIIymellti consist of 
State (kncraJ Fund contributions 10 CIISTRS in the amovnt ofS4,538.)68 (4.267 pen::ent of lMUII payroll). 
Under ac::c:owrting principles genenUy ICccpted in the Uniled States of America, these amounts are 10 be rcpol1e4 
as ~nuos and expendilll:ra. Aceordingly, these amounts have been I"tICOI"ded in these fiDincial ~nts. On 
behllfpaymenu haw been excluded from tile ellculation ofavaillble ruervcs, and have not been included in the 
budget Imounl$ reponed in the <knera] Fund BudgctIfY Comparison Sclledule. 

NOTE 15 - COMMTI'M:EmS AND COl'n'lNGENCI£S 

GrUlI 

The District rece ived fmaneial assistanoe from Federal and StMe apncies in !be form of grants. The 
disbursemmt of funds roceiwd under these programs gener1llty requ ires complilnce witll tennll and conditions 
speeificd in the annl agreemenu and are subjec:11O l udil by the yantor Igencies. Any disallowed claims 
resulting from such ludits cou]d bcc.ome a liabil ity of the General Fund or <Xhenf'Pl~t funds. However, in 
the opinion of maruogement, Iny sud! disatlowed ci.lims will no( have I m.aterial ldvene effect 011 the ovenll 
finaDCiI] position of!he District a l June 30, 2(1 ] I. 

Llti&ltlOB 

The District is invo lved in variowlli tigatioo arising from the normal course of businc$s. In the opinion of 
m .... gemenl and legit courue], the disposition of , U litigat ion pending i$ n(It Cllp«lod 10 have a material adverse 
effect on tile overal] financial posilion of tile Oistrict .. June 3(1, 2(1] L 

Capital Project 
Yorba Academy of Arts Middle MocIemwlion 
Lampson EJementkry Modem;urion 

" 

Remaining 
Construction 

Expected 
[MIe of 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUN£30,2011 

NOTE 16 - PARTICIPATION IN Pl/BUC ENTITY RISK POOLS, JOINT POWr.RS AuntOIUTltS 
AND OTH£R RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Distrkt is a member of tlte Southem California Regional Liability Excess Fund (SoCal ReLiEF) publie entity 
risk pools. The District pays an annual premium for il$ property and liabili ty C()VU8ge. The relatioR$hip between 
the Diuriet and !he pool is luch that it is not • component unit of the District for fLllllleial reporting purposes. 

The entity hu bl>dgeting and fl/lanCial reporIinS requirementl ~t of member unilS and ;IS financial 
swemenlS are not pre$CQ1Qi in tI>e:se financial statements; howcV<:l, fund ITarlSlC:rioru: ~ the entity and the 
Distria...., inc:luded in thc!e statements. The audited filWlCial statements .... ava.i~le from the entity. 
DurinS the year ended June )0, 201 I, lhe District made S9IS,S20, for the COvmlge lIOIed above. 

NOTE 17- FISCAL ISSUES Rt.:LATINGTO BUDGET REDUCTIONS 

The Swe of CIolifomia QOaunua 10 suffer the effects of a recessionary ecoaomy. CaJifomillChooI dislrids ar$ 

rellanl on the SweofCalifomia 10 Ippopiiale tile fundina Il""""sMy towntin~ the Ievoel ofedueational .... ices 
e:tpeCled by lhe Slate COflstill>enc:y. With the implemenution of ed\ltllion trllier bill Senate Bill 16 of the 2009-
10 Fourth Ell~jnary Session (SBX4 16) (Chapter 23, SliMes of2(09), and A»embly Bill 1610 (AB 16 10) 
(Chapter n 4, SlllUtes of20tO), approximately 28 percenl ofculmllyear appropriltions have now been deferred 
10 a subuquenl period, auting significanl cash flow manB~ment issues fordistriclS in addition 10 requiring 
subsllnti.1 bl>dget r'IIductioN, ultimately imp!lCting the .bility of Cal ifomi a school distriets to IDffi th<::ir pis for 
educational services. 

NOTE 18 - RESTATEMEI'IT OF PRIOR YEAR NET ASSETS AND J7UND BALANCES 

Certain items that occurred in the prior year net assets and fund balances have boen restated as of June )0, 20 I 0, 
to more ICCllrate ly reflect the substance of the underlying transKtions. The following IIble lisuthe IUSOII for the 
ratatement. 

GOnralllHt-Wkie Fi • • Dl:b1 Shte_nb 
Net Assets - Beginning 
MiscLassificalion ofCFD activity as so~rrunenlll activities, reclassified 10 agency fu.nd 
~atement oflong-termobllga1ions from ern 8Clivity 
Net AS$eU - Beginning As Restated 

NOli-Major Govera .. ntal Flladli 
Fund Ba.lanc:c - Bc.gioning 
Misclassif_tion of em octivily as govanmenlll ac;tivilies, reclassified 10 agency fund 
Fund BaI.arKe - Elqinoing as Restat«! 

S 31,118,343 
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ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRIcr 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1011 

v ..... _ _ 

Ilf;VUWI:S 
R ....... ..e limit ......... 

, .... --... ~ 00., local _ 

EXIENOITIJRES 

"""'" Catific:llal ..... 

Claair...t ...... 
Emp~bmef ... 
Boots ond S\lppI~ 

Services ax! OpeIaIin, •• P*l\d It\U'cS 

C'pilal OUIlay 

-~'" Debe IU'>'iu _ priooi~ 
Oebc ..mcc -__ 

1'0111 Elpaodll ... ' 
EI ... (Deflclsqr) . rllfotn_ 
~r £Ipaodihlra 

OI~ ... fill • .., .. , So.rns 
T .... .r ... 1n 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 
r.od B ... _ _ lIq:IIolo, 
'.I0<Il Ba .. __ £ ..... 

, 
BOId",1e4 _.u 

0ricU0·1 

1)'.930.6 1' 
20",51.031 

46.437.'66 

6,S6I,SS7 

211,29:1 , 121 

1 0',7~~' 

)2,971,'10 

H,.l97,414 

16,oo),OS9 

11,610,1046 

1,623,473 

2,(167,213 

4,!90,222 
2l9,llU75 

(16,041,"21 

(16,041,152) 

, 
... " 

141,5«,9711 

)0.019,692 

SO,276,lll 

8,090,926 

217,O32,429 

109.&41.129 

13,709,w 
41,626.170 

11,165,096 

20,9<19 ,55 1 

J},I)oIS 

1.053,66 1 

1 ,7~,.s1l 

1,0&5,&:19 

rn ,?21,U3 

2,1 10,7% 

4ll,611 

2,.sn,414 

-" (GAA!' Basis! 

, 14.,.s«.S29 , 
22,016,170 

54,786,111 

7,620,801 

211,067,617 

ll)oI,ns,.s19 

32,671.1 16 

. 7,370,37' 

6.201,sm 

16.121,00<4 
)1,040 

819,631 

1.7S6,S1I 

1,015,14' 

11l.0t9J,23' 

21,S79 71 

~22,611 

21,997,066 

i On beboIr~ " or14,j~ ... _I..., in .... ....... mal .... ond .. pmd.i1lliU, tIuI ba ... IlOl bcal lnckodcd .. doe --
" 

, .... riY. 

!!:!!I"Iio'e! .... , 
.. 11. ..... 1 

,.." 
(I,OOl,5ll) 

4.509,2S4 

1470,llS! 
(l,964,Sm 

',115,610 

I,Oll,421 

1 ,2~,492 

11,661,211 

1,122,.s' 7 , 
234,024 

1',0461,sn 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF OTHER POSTEMPLQYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 
FUNDlNG PROGRESS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

....., -LiobiJily Untunded 

AcIuIrioJ (AAL) · AAL 

v~ AoctIurioI v..... U!Ip'Gjo<Ied (UAAL) fUockd Rorio 

(lctot,a 1. 2001 2.111.17$ 161.)91."1 16,,22O.J(l6 1.1% 

o lib .. 1. 2009 97,D1,770 (<IO,15Q,')S) (131,98I.lO') HU% 

.. 
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ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

r e<krol Orantor/Pw.-Thtou&h emA N_ 
lndila Education ~ . .., 
R~ NId EmeJlCl'C)' M~nl for Schools f.C.lI4E 
Teachin& American History I4.lUX 

Passed throogll Cllil'omil Department ofEduellion (COE) 
,*'C"Cion lobs f\IQd $4.(10 

No Ctild Left Behiod "". (NCLB) 
'1I1e 1 Oranu to Local Ed· ........ ! Agencies 0_ 
Tille I, Pan" _ Low In,,,,,,,,, IQd NqJecICd 14.010 
ARRA Title I, Pon A . Low Incomo ond Ne&lccled ~)" 
AAItA TIlle I, SdoooIlmprovemefll ()raQI 14.lS9 

SulKotal r.1e 1 Orants to Local Educational 
"&ellC1es 0_ 

lmprovin& TudM"r Quality SWc O .... ts Cluster 
rllk II, PIJ'I" - !mprovlil& Teachor QIWity ...... , 
.. Ie II, Pan " • Adminislmor TI1Iinini f'rogran'I ... .,., 

Sublotlllmpowin& TeKber Q.oI!li1y $We 
O ...... CIuster 

Eduealion ToeluJoIo&y 51_ GnolIIS Cluster 
rille II. Pan D · EMancinA Educallon Throu&lt TcchnoIou 
FOOIII.ILa Ononts $·4.3 11 

TiIIa II, Pan D • EmaDc:iDg EdUCIlion 'Jbrou&b TcdInology 
Coollpttilive 0 ...... $4.311 

ARRA Tille II, Pan D - Enhmtin& Education Throup 
Teclmology F_u!a 0l11li11 ... ,,, 
ARRA Tille II, hn 0 . EMonciJIg Education ThrouJb 
TodInoIof;y Competilive Gnnts 14.316 

Subtolal Ed\QIion Technolog Stale Orants 
e .... 

Ml:Kinney.VCIIIO IWmcIes! Assi!tant:e Gnms Cluster 
Tille X -McK~V_ Homeless Assistance Otani 84.196 
AAAA TItle X _ McKiQn,ey-Vento Hoouelas "-"isW>Ot - 14,)87 

SublOlal McKk!ncy-Veoto Homeless 
A"""_ 0l11l1I 

III Dired-.wanl. no PCA number, 

" 

..... """"'" ...., 
IdcaIifyWl& 1'1""." N_ 

Expendi~ 

['I , 74,023 

['1 10,.369 

[" ill)" 

2SI Sl ~26.492 

1029 3,74',J40 

""" 2,503,b49 

, "'" 339.7).4 

6.591.723 

14).41 1.l6~.110 
14344 171~ll 

1. ln.682 

IO}.4 24,.328 

14368 132,083 

15019 16,119 

1$ 126 ~OO,OOO 

742,~31 

14332 31.])S 

""" 2,747 

lU'S 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS, Condoued 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

.... """"" .... 
Fedonl GranlorfPus. TbrougjI emA ldelllil)i:na 

""""''''- N~'" N~'" 
U.S. DEPAJtTMENT OF EDUCA nON (oontinuod) 

14911.1$123, 

Title I . ScMol lmprovema1l Grant "3n 1$1:M 

'Tlie Ill , Pa"! A - ImrniP lllU &,O .... ·im 34.36~ '"'' Thle Ill, PM A _ Urn~ed E.n&lisb Ptoliciml Stvdenc Prop-am .. .us , ... 
rille IV, PonA · Sale ..... Dnr"Fte!! SdIooIt "'.116 14:W7 

rnle V, Pan A • '-'tali"" EducaIio!I SM!qjes "'.29lA lOS( 
ARRA SIaI~ Fiscal StabilizItioa Fund 34.3~ 24997 
Tille I, PM O· Advanced Plxmlent TeM Fee .. _"-,, "'.no 14111 

indivIduals with Disabi l ~iee!!ducalim Act 
Special Educatiooo (IDEA) C1 ...... 

I..ocalAsslSlanCe Enlillemem 34.027 13379 
ARRA I..ocaI lusisunce Entitk:rnenl .... 191 '''''' L.<ICIol Assistance Privac SdrooIl ISP 34 .027 101 " 
PrcsdM>oI Orant, Part B 34.173 11430 

ARItA Prescitool 0 ..... PM B "'.192 ''''''' Pracbool SlaffOevelopnall 34. 173.0. 11411 
Preschool I..ocal Enlitiemmt 34.027A 13612 
ARRA P~ L.<ICIoI EJII~~ 34.391 , "'" 

SuiJuKal Special Eduarlim (IDEA) C11We1" 
EuIy Intervcfltioa 0.-..11 34.11 1 2J161 

c.1 D. ~iDs Vocatiorr&l w Technic&! Education ACI or lm 
Career ..... Technical ~ Cluster 
c...... and Techniclol ErdtwjgQ _ ~ Education .... 04. 14194 

h$$ed tJuwcb c-ar County Itesi<>MI Oc<:upIIlionaI Program 
c...ecr and Techniclol EOO"" .... _ Adult Ed~ .... 048 NA 

SuIJIoW C ........ Technical EduCllioQ Cltalcr 
r..ecI !brough Rancho SlNiq:o eunrn..,iIy Colle", District 

Tccbnical Prep c.o-.tiwn Ptoj-oel: Ac:reemcnt ... . :Ml NA 
Total U.s. Dcpanment ofEduatim 

U. S. DEPARTMENTOF HEAL1ll AND HUMAN SERVICES 
Passed tkou&It CIolifomia Der-u .... ~ or Hea lth Services 

Medl.car Assistan« PrognnI Cluster 
Mcdi-Cal BiUina ()pI:ion 9l.771 1001) 

Medi-Cal Adminislnfivc Ac:ti~ites 'l.n. ,,,,., 
s..~ Mcdi-CalAuisI~ ProJ11llll 0 _ 
Total U.s. Depanment ofH.,.1!h and 

HlmM Servita 

See accompanyina IIOte to supplementary infonnalion. 

" 

...... 
Exil",d illU'e:S 

s ~7.008 
63 1,434 

64,912 

1,652,$05 

14,825 

S,2~,491 

1,920.590 
11,S:U 

Il l ,nO 
90,120 
4,380 

261,193 , 

249,139 

6 1,943 
311,612 

'0.534 

1,011 ,212 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DlSTRlCT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS, Continued 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Passed Ibrougb CDE 

Child Nutrilion Cluster 
Nallooal Scllooll.unch Program 
Meal Supplements 

Basic Scllool Breakfast Program 

Especially Needy Breakfm I'togram 

Commod~ies 

SubrocaJ auld Nuaition Cluster 
Forest Reserve 
Fri Fruit atld Vegetable Program 

Total U.s. DepaiIt.1OJII of Agriculture 

Total Federal Programs 

See aco;:ompanying note tosupplementaJy in fonnation . 

10,$$$ 

10.555 

10.553 

10.5$3 

10.555 

10.665 

10.582 

,~­
Enli!), 

l00.litYing 

N~" 

13396 

13396 

13390 

13526 

13396 

'''''' 14968 

, 3,967,811 
39,747 

13,014 
\130,430 

533,64 7 

5,584,$25 

12,923 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE 
JUNE 30, 2011 

ORGANJZATION 

The Orange UnirlCd S<:booI District (!he District) was unified in 19S) ijnOcr!he t.ws oflbe State or c.liromill. 
The Di$lrict open!eS undtt • IocIlly.e1eo::.ko:l seven-tnember Board form or aovemment and provides ed_ionIl 
SCl"VK:es 10 gJ1Ides K-12 IS mandated by Ibe Slate indio.. Fedenlipdes. The Distrio:c opcndc:S twenty_ 
elementNy schools, three middle sehools, four high ,.;:hools, one «WItinlloltion sel>ool, one ehltter middle sebooI, 
one COItunijnity day school, one lI_tive ed!x:alion program, IlIId one tpedal education site. 

GOVERNING BOARD 

MEMBER 

Rick Ledesma 

Jolm Onega 

Alexill L Deligianni, £d.D 

KatIuyn A. Moffat 

Diane Singer 

T imothy Sutrid~ 

Mark D. Wayland 

ADMINISTRATION 

Renae Dreier, £d.D 

Michael C. Cbriillensen, MBA 

Ed '""" 

Gunn Marie Hansen, PIl.D 

OffICE 

President 

Vice President 

c"" 
Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Superintendent 

TERM EXPIRES 

2014 

2012 

2012 

20 14 

20 14 

20 14 

20 12 

Deputy Superintendent, AdminiSlnltive Services 

Anislant Superintendent, Hwnan RCSOUfQeS 

Assistant Superintendent, Educatiooal Serviees 

os 



ORANGE UNI.FIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAlLY A ITENDANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

El£MENTARV K_ 
Fin! dvou&h third 
Founh ttwoug.h sixth 
Seventh and eipth 
Ho!ne and oo.ptc.1 
Spco;ial education 
Community day IChool 

Total Elementary 
SECONDARY 

Regularcw.e. 
Continuation edOClltion 
Home and hOlpic.1 
Special edOClltion 
Community day school 

Total Seconda.y 
Total K-12 

CHARTER SCHOOL 
Seventh and ei&hth (cLusroom based) 
SeYenth and eighth (IIOlH:Jassroom boa$ed) 

T"", 

See 6CCOII'IplIlyina note to supplemenwy infOlTlUlUon . .. 

FilUlI R.epoI1 ...... 
""'" """ ..... .... 

6)29 

6,4n 

'-''' 
" 6" 

" 1',623 

1,653 

'" " "6 

1,122 , 
1,123 

...... , ..... 
2,049 
6,.221 
6,0) 

'-''' Il 
612 ,. 

1',63' 

',60' 
]I] 

" '" 

1,117 , 
1, 1 II 



See ..companying noIe 10 supplementary information. 
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ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILlA nON OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT WITH 
AUDITED FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3&, 2011 

Thero ~ no adjusunenllO lbe Unaooi!ed Financial Report, which required reconciliation 10 the aooiled 
financial $talements at June J O, 20 II . 

Sec: accompanying DOle 10 suppJemenwy information. 

" 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRJCT 

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

GENERAL FUND 
Revenues 

"""~= 

Expenditures 

Toul Revenues 
&lid Other Soun::ei 

0Iber uM.1Id ImIsfers 0111 
Tauol Expend itures 
and Other Uses 

INCREASE (DECREASE) 
IN FUND BALANCES 

(Budgee) 

2012 ' 

$222,650,081 

236.8117,0111 

2011 

$ 23),1)61,6 11 
422,688 

2 11,4113,2.)9 

2010 

$ 215,899,403 
294,882 

2 16,228,622 

2009 

$242,313,804 
81, 163 

233,942,6)6 

ENDING FUND BALANCES 
AVAR.ABLERESERVES I 

AVAR.ABLE RESERVESASA 

PERCENT AGE OF TOTAL OUTGO ' 

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS' 

K- 12 AVERAGEDAJ LY 

ATIENDANCEAT P-2 ' 

18,51% 24.21% 11.40% 6.60% 

NlA $ 161,286,488 S 164,469,092 S IU,SSIl,29S 

21,079 26,89S 26,966 

TbeGeneraI Fund bl.11ItoCe has im:reued by $21,962,729 over doo pasllWO)QfS. The flJ<:011 year20\\ .2012 
bud~1 pmje<:1$. decrease ofSI 4,246,931 (23.8 percent), For. disni~l lhis size, the Stale recommends .v.il.ble 
resenres o f at least tluw ,*,,0'''11 oflOte] Omeral Fund expenditures, trlr\5fen 0111. and o ther uses (IOU! outgo). 

The District has incurred operating surpluses in two of lIM: past tIuw years but anti~ipales in~urrin8 IJI operating 
dtfoeit during the 2011-20 12 flSQl' year. TOI.II!on&-1eml obligalions have deerea$ed by $27,272,807 over 1I>e put --
Avenge daily attendance has increased by 113 over thc put IWO yean. All ..sditional incre&$Cof 11 ADA is 
anlicipaled duriug fISCal year 2011 _2012. 

I 9oodI« 2012 is iIIdu:kd ,.,.. 0IIIIyri0e0I .......... on!)' IIOIl his""", been M>;«:oed lO_it 
I Avriilobk ~ ........ or .. 1 ." " w;4 J.oo:.I ~. 'i .... 1 ......... 11..........t ,.,.. """, .. ,ole: WICItRIinti .. c:onloiD<ot willi Ihc 0., •• ,,-
'0. _r~ ..... or$ol,53J,3611. ,.., ...... nrh(ed t:rooo Ihc .I~''''ioo of .... IabIe....-va ,.,.. the fiJC1II _ ""';01 J .... )o' lOll . 
• E .. +wb -.... odoooI ADA. 
'Loooa- obi ... ;"", , ... _-..1 toeaIs. 

See accompanyin81lO1C to supplementary information. 

" 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DlSTRICf 

SCHEDULE OF CHARTER SCHOOLS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

See a«omp4nying note to supplementary information. 
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lnelllded in 
Audit Repo!t 

No 
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ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DlSTRICf 

NON·MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ruNE 3&, lOll 

"""''''' --------T_ .... _ 

~~'" -
...... n' ... 1iIInrJ,........ I;; 
ScbooI .. ·~ .............. 

...... .m­.......... 
....... ,..oJ ....-10M 

AdoIini-'oc; 
... ~ otba • .. 1;0.. ......... 
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,n 
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111,101 
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,.---
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ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMA nON 
THREE-YEAR SUMMARY OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES OF FUND BALANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

., '" ~, ..,.,,~ A_ ..,."., 

"""'"" Fed ..... """"' ... • 22,076, 170 " • ".."".. ,. 
StoIo _ IoeIII re¥enUe 

iIocluded in ICYUI ... limiI 14l,!IS4,.S:19 ,U 14O,l69,47'O ". ...... ~ 504,716.1 17 n, 47,.ao,691 n.o ---TOIaI Rewoua 

""'""""'" Salarie&..:I 8crM:fits 
CerIltl.:ated »JOliet 1000,nS,522 ~. 108,0504,297 ~ .• 
CI.o$sLfied salaries 12,671,416 14,0 34,539,612 16,0 

Employce benefits 47,370')76 20,4 46,062,990 'U 
Total Solarles 

and Be ... f1U 114,767,3 14 '" 1'1.656,969 .1.4 
Boob ond ... pplia 6,203,101 " 6,S~,52 1 ,., 
Cott __ ~n_ 

160'27,003 ,., 15.1]9,62) " CIIpUI ourl.,. n,\MO •• 269,1<14 •. , 
"""- TOIaI~ 

EXCESS OF JI£VENUES OVEl'; 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 21,57',.311 ., (129.219) ~O.2! 
o rnER ftNANC1NO 

SOURCES (USES) 
TrMsfiM In .22,6" ., 294,'82 02 
ttansr ... our •• •• 

rNCREASI! (0ECRItASE) 

IN FUND BALANCE 21,997,066 ••• (34,331) •• 
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 17,~ I ,2~ 37,915,5S1 

• 

FUND BALANa!, ENDING • 59.931,316 • 37.~t.250 • 

Soc KICOIIlpall)lin& nrMC 10 supplemeDtary infQllJlltion. 

7l 

'm~ ., 
A_' .-~ 

21,611.1lo4 ... 
l",OU)(l9 '" n,l'n,104 ,,, 

115,0&0,119 41.S 

)7,211,192 15,4 

46.1$4,014 19.3 

199, 154,(1515 .U 
',471,241 " 11,45 1,677 ,., 
],646.6'1 " 

... ~.6'I " 
17,162 0.0 

!79,.~ (o.ol 

S,4n,111 " 29,S17r2$4 

37,97',517 



ORANGE UNIFlED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CAFETERIA FUND SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
THREE-YEAR SUMMARY OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20) 1 

~ '" ,-, ,-~ ~ ,,-
""""'" , ..... , S.666.312 .... , J.JS1.7U ." 

SIIIIIM8I p~ 434.67 1 ,., 437.904 S. , 
Food .. 1eI 2,000,614 2U 2,453.268 21.9 

""" OJ 47.156 ,. 
TotoI R_ '0" 1,496,796 100.0 

""""'''''''' Salaries ond employee .... r ... 1.4n,991 '$A , ........ 41.2 , ... 3.275.'S2 ~. , 3.509,&61 41.3 

S""," 129,049 U 163,200 ,., 
""" ,. 

Total E>.pcn!iO;ns 39.0 

""""" IN FUND B ... U»CE .9',H2 ". 907,70S 10,7 

OTllER flNA.NCFNG USES 

Trutdfet:s ""'! (31"'01) (4.1) (l94,U2) P·ll 
F\IND BAUNCE, BEOJNN1NG 
FUND BAU.NCE, ENDING 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
TYI"E .... ' LUNCWBIU!AKFA.ST , ... RTICIPA.l1ON 

2011).2011 200f.2010 ,- - _ .. 
'""'" TYPE ..... UJNCHES 

"" 353,lO1 19.8 ""AU '"0 
Reduoed price 156.11J .., 193,49'2 ... ,-

rOlallwo:bet 

BREAKfA.ST 

"" 11,3Sl >2 28.206 ' .S 
Reduoed prict 41,202 .. JI,07S .. , ,-

TOCII Bratfas! 

74 

0' ,-, ..... ~ 
, S.II6.526 ." 

4)9.20' S2 

2,713,909 sa 
'"'' ,., 

S,~Jl.44 1 100,0 

l,n7.973 «0 
3,970.121 ~7.0 

10',960 U 

••• 
91.1 

99.157 ' s 
,., 

• • 

""'.,." ,- ...... 
440.489 n .' 
198,491 , 

S2,196 '-' 
n.s21S .., 
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ORANGE UNIFIED SCnOOL DISTRlcr 

NOTE TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
JUNE 3{), 20U 

NOTE 1- PURPOSE OF scm:DULES 

Sc:bedllk of EJ.pelldllll ret of Fflienl' AwaniS 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of F~I .wvds in<:I..ocs the Fcdecal gant .cUvity of the District 
and is presented on the modified accrual basis of.ccounting. The information iq this schedule is presenled in 
accordance with the roquiremcnls of the United States 01f1OC ofManagcment and Budgct Circular A-D3, Audits 
ofStat~, Lc<;Q1 OOWlmlMniS. ond Non-170ft! Organizallon.J . ~forc, som<: amounts ~sented in this 
schedule may dHTu from amounts plesentcd in, or used in the prepant ion of, the financ ial statements. 

The following schedule provides reconci liation between n:\lCnlJeS reported (lIIthe Statement orR~nues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund BallllCeS, and the n:laIedexpendirura reponed on tile Schedule of 
Expenditures ofFtdenI Award,. The reconciling amounts eonsisl prinwilyof ARRA _ Stille Fiscal Stabilization 
Funds tbal in the ~vious period ~ rcwrUed as revenues but were unspenl. These unspenI balanees have been 
expended in the currenl period. In addilioa, Medi-Clol BillingOption funds ha~ been recorded in the current 
period IS revenues !hat have 111M been upended as of June 10, 20] I. lbese unspent balances ..... reported as 
legally restricted ending bllances within IheGenenI Fund. 

Total fedel'lll Revenues from the Statement of Rcvenucs, Expenditures, 
and Changes in fund Balances; 

ARRA - State Fiscal StabiliD.tion Funds 
Medi-Cal Billing Option 

TOIl! Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

CFOA 
Number 

84.394 
93.TI8 

...... 0' 
$ 27,742,482 

6,349,421 

This schedule provides information IIbout the District'. boundaries and Khools openo!ed, membe<s ofthc 
governing board, and members of the IdminiSlrllian. 

Schedllie of Averqe Dally Attendallu (ADA) 

Avel'llge dai ly attendance (ADA) is. meuurement of thc numberofpupi ls attendingdasses oflbc District. The 
pIItp05C ohttendance lCCountinl from I flJCll standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of 
Stale JUnd, are made to school districts. This Khedule provides infonn.tion regarding the attendance of.JiUdents 
II vari0u5 grade Iew:Is Md in different progams. 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTE TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
JUNE 30, 2011 

Scloedule of IllJtrvctlo". 1 Til:lle 

The District has received incentive funding for increasing instructional lime as provided by !be lIlccntives for 
Longer Instructional Day. This schedule preRnts infOl'Tlafion on the 8f11QUnt of inslnlCtional time offered by !be 
Diurict and whether the D~ complied with !be provisions of EducQ/ion Code Sections 46200 Ihrough 46206. 

Disaicts must mainlain their instnldionai minutes II eilMr the 1912-11 Krual minUlesor the 1986-87 
requirement, whichever is greater, as required by EdIlClUon Code Sectiorl4620 I. 

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconc ile the fund bllance of an funds reported on the 
Ullludited Actual Financial Report to the ludiled financial statements. 

This schedule discloses the Discrids financial treOOs by displaying pqt )l'&r$' dala alona with eurretlt year budget 
infllmlalion. 'J'bc. financia l tnnd disclosures are IlSCd to evaluak the District's ability to cootinue as. lOins 
concern for I reasonable period ofti ...... 

This schedu le lists all Charter Schools chartered by the School District and displays infomultion for each Charter 
School on whClher or not !be Chancr Scftool is inelu6ed in the School District aud it. 

Non_Major Govenmeatll hnd, . Balan~ Slaeet nd SlIIlem"1 oIReve ....... [.J:puditurn.Dd Changes 
it Fund Salnees 

The Non-Major Governmental Funds Combin;na Balance ShctI: and Combining Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Bal_ il included to provide informatioo regarding the individual funds 
tIIatllaw: been included in the Non-Major Governmental Fundseolwnn on the Governmental Fundi B.lanee 
Sh«l and Statement of RCYe1IlIeS, Expenditures, IIIld Changes in FWId aalMces. 

This SlCbedule provides • eompari$On of revenllC$ and upendilUrel as a percent~ oftollli rcvmue for the 
General Fund for !he JWI three~. 

c.rderi. FlInd SeJecltd Flnnci.ll.formatkl_ 

This schedule provides u:ompari5Ol1 ofre\lenucs and expendituo:s as. JlCl"'llagc oftollli re\ltnllC for the 
cafeteria fund for !he past tlua: years. 
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Varrinek, TriM, Day & Co. , LLP 
~,.--

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE Willi GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARJ>S 

Governing Board 
cnnge Unified &hooI District 
Orange, Cal ifornia 

We have .lIdiled the financial $tatcments of \be JOve~talldivities, each m.jor fUnd, &lid \be quepte 
mna.ining fund information of Orange Unified &hooI Disoid as of and for the year ended J_ 30, 201 1, wild! 
c:oLIocti~Ly comprise Orange Uni fied SchooL Dislriets bas;" firwtCiaJ statements and have iUlled 0lIl' report 
ther«ln da.ted November I, 201 L. We conducted our .udit in.ocordance with audilfng SWldard, generally 
accepted in the Uniled Slates of America and the standards .pplicable 10 finllllCi.l.udits conuined in Governmenl 
Auditing Standards, issued by the ComplrollerGenenl of the United SUies. 

Intern. 1 Control Ovu Fin. ncbl Reportl .. , 

Management of Orange Unified School Oisui~t is m;ponsible for establishing and maint.ining effective inlerna l 
control over finan.cial repor1ing. In pl.nningand performing our audit, we considered Orange Unified School 
District's internal conlrOl over firwteial reporting as. bAsis for designing our ....diling proctdwes for the purpose 
of "pressing Our opinions QfI the filUUlCial SUltements, but nat for the purpose o("pressing an opinion on the 
effectivetK!Sll of die Orange Unified School District', internal control over financial "'pOrting. Ac.:ordin&ly, we 
do IlOI ~ Ilnopinion on the effecti~ness oftbe Orange Unified Scbool 0istrieI's intcmal gootrol over 
financial "'pOrting. 

A tk.ficimcy iff Infemal cOlflrol ex.i51:S "'hen the desip 01' DpCrlI1ion of. control docs nat allow ItWlllganent or 
employees, in the normal courK of performing their _igned functions. 10 prevent 01' dcteo:t and ~ 
misstatements on • timely basis. A 1ftQ/erltJ/ It'ft>brus iSi deficiency, or combilUllion of defICiencies, in inlemal 
contT01, $llC:h that thtf'e is • reuooablc possibiliry thM • material miS5Utement of !be entity's fillMlCi.1 _em""ts 
will nOl be prevented, or detected and OOIl'OCIed on a timely basis. 

Our consider'ation of internal control O¥tT fmancial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the fU'St 
paragraph of this section and was not dcsipoed 10 idcntilY . 11 deflCicn~ies in internal control over filllllCi.1 
reporting thaI might be defi~icncics, significant def1c:ieneics or materilll weaknesses. We did not idenlilY any 
dcfi~icncies in inlCmal control over fmancial repOrting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defmed .""', 
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Compliau.:e aDd Other MaIt«1: 

AJ part of obtaining rasonable USIlm'lCe aboul whether Orange Uu ified Scllool Distrids financial slatemcnts an: 
free o( material miSSblIen>ent, ..... performed 1eSts of its compliance with .:enaln provision$ of laws, rqulations, 
COIItI"aCts, and gran! &gIt'ei.oenl$, noncompliance with which could have adJrcet and material effect on the 
determination of financial scalemen! amounl$. HoweYeO', providing an opinion on compliance with Ihose 
provision, WI$ not an objocdive of our audit, and acoordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resuhs of 
our 1e$!1 disclO5ed 110 instance. of DOneQmplianct! or oIher matters that are required to be reported under 
Govenunen! Auditing Standards. 

We l\Oted otnain matters dial we reponed to managemm! of Orange Unified School Distrid in I separate letter 
dIIed November I. 2011 . 

This report is inlended solely (or the infonnation and use of tbe governing board. managoemenl, the California 
Department ofEdUCllion, ~e Stllte ControlJ«s Offl«, FedeflllWlrdinglgcncie$, and pass-through entities, and 
is nQt intended to be IlIId should nolbe used by anyone OIher than these spt('ifoed panics. 

Rancho CilC8J!lClllga. California 
November I. 2011 

(0 , 
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Vavrlnek, Trine, Day & Co., llP 
Ct,uliH h~~ "'""""1111 

tNllEPENDt:NT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPUANCE wlm 
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DlRECT AND MAnRIAL 

EFn:cr ON .tACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL 
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-1l3 

Governing Bovd 
Orange Uni frcd SdIoot Distriel 
Orange, Catifomi. 

Compl;.~ 

We have lIIdited Or&nac Unified School District, compliance with !be IypeS ofcompliance requimnmls 
described in the U.S. OffJCeofManagemenl UId Budgel (OMB) CircrJaT A·JJ) CompiiDna SlIpplllMnt lhal 
oould haVi!' direct and malerilll effed on ad! of Orange Unified School Dislric(s major Federal program' for 
the year ended June 30, 2011. Orange Unified School Dillric!'s major Fedenll J1I08T&I1IS 1m idenlifled in the 
SUnlIlllf)' o f audilora' resulls _ion of llle IoOIXlml*'yinl schedule of fmdings and qllleSlioned o;osIs. Compliance 
witb !be mjuirements o f II...." repillions. contraels, and grants applicable 10 IIICh o f its major Federal plogrN JlS 
is !he feSJX.l'15ibi lily o f Or-anglo Uniftcd School Di$lric(s managemen!. OIIr responsibility is 10 express an opinion 
011 0nInp Unified School DiSlriet's complianoe based on out ludiL 

We ooodutt«l our .udi' o f compl iance in IeC«daIw;c with ludiling standards gencnJly.ooeplCd in Ihe United 
States of America; !he staDdanis I pplicable 10 financial ludits C(lnIain«l in~'" AIltlilIngS«mdoNb. 
i$$ued by the Comptrollc:rOcncnl orlbe United SIllies; and OMS Circular A· I)), Al'dilS ofSt(llts, Lot:d 
Got.-o-mrttn4, and Non·PrcfiI OrganizDliotu. Those JtatIdanit: UId OMS Cin:uLar A-131 require that we plan and 
perbm the MillO obtain rcuonable US\II'aIK>C .bout wbcIbc:T noncompliance ... jlb the types o f compliance 
requirements refernd 10 lbov<l that could haVi! • diN:cl: and IMIcriai effect on • mljor Federal program occumd. 
An ludit -.eludes examining. 011 1 tell basis, cvidmcc about OranlC Unified School Disuidswmpliance with 
those requiretnenu Ind performin, such ~ procedures 1$ we eonsidered ~ in !be circwnstanccs. We 
believe !hit our audit provides. IUSOlllble bISis rorouropinion. OIIt .udi' docI no!: provide 1 legal 
determinltioo of Orange Uniftcd School DiSlrict'scompliinoe with those requirements. 

In OW' opinion, Onngc Unified School District complied, in aUlDltcrial respcCIS, with the compliance 
requirement3 ,eli::"ed 10 abovc thaI could have I direct UId m.tcrill effect on IIICh or its major Federal prosrams 
fortbe yearcndcd lune 30, 2011. 
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The Il\UIIg<:ment of Orange Unified School ~ is responsible for establishing and maint.ining dfor;tiVil 
in_I control overcompliance witb 1M requiremc:nU oflaws, rquiations, o;ona.cts. and PIts appliclbJe to 
Federal programs. In planning and performinj; our MIdi!, _ considered Orange Unified School Districts ;nlemal 
control ~compl i.luKe wilh the requirements that could have I direct and material d fec:t on, major Fedenl 
program 10 detennine 1M ,lIditing procedures for the purpose of expressing ow opinion on compl~ and 10 test 
and rqlOI1 on intmlal control O'i'a"compliance in lItCOI'dante with OMB Circular A-I)), but not forthe purp<lMI 

of expressing an Qpinion on the eifediwness of internal control ova" compliance. Aoc;ordinaly, we do not 
exprcs.s an opinion on the effec:tiveness of the Orang<: Unified Scllool District's internal <:OIItrol over complilnce. 

A rkf>eiency In Imtmal ctJtUroI 0"" COIrIpIlonce exists when the design OC openIIion of, control over compliance 
does not allow ll\UIagement oremployees, in the ncmnal course ofperformina their lSSigned functions, to 
]nYent, orddeo.:t and cQlTeCt, aoocompliancc with. type of compliance requirement of, Federal program on a 
timely basis.. A _erial ~abw.u jn Inflmal control ow. compliaroce is I defICiency, or combination or 
defICienc ies, in intenull COQIroI ovu compliance, such lhat there is. raosonable possibility that material 
noncompliaJJCe with. typeof compliante requirement of a Federal program will not be prevented, ordekcted and 
wnectecI, on, timely basis. 

Our <;OMideraiion of intemal <:0111101 over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first pantgJ8ph 
of this section and WI5 nOl designecllO identify all defICiencies in internal contrallhld migllt be deflCicneid., 
signi ficant defICiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any dcflCienci05 in internal control over 
compliance that _ considerlO be material weaknes&es, as defwed above. 

This report ;s intended solely for the information and use of \be governing board, mlDagemen!, the California 
Department of Edl.lCation, the State Centrallet. OffICe, Fedcral awan:ling agencies, and pass·thrO<lgb entities and 
i5 not intended 10 be and should not be used by anyone other than thc$c JP«ified pll"ties. 

\l1t0QI~ »c.
t 
-;-1U ,rh': ~-\ + LV, u! 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
~mber I, 2011 
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Vamnet, Trine, Day & Co., UP 
CMlitiN , •• 11, /.c oo ...... 

lJIo"J)EPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON STA.TE COMPLIANCE 

Governing Board 
Orangc Un ifted School District 
Oran~, Cilifomilo 

We hlVI! l udited 0rIn~ Unified School DiJUict's complianu with therttquimnents IS identified in the 
Slandardsand Proadwufor Audit ofCDIifornia K-12 i.«GI EdUMtiottai Jlgr"(:/14 1010-11 applic.abl0 to 
0rIn~ Unified S<;hooJ District's government progrIII1S IS lIoOted below for the year ended June 30, 101 I. 
Complilont:e with the rttqu~nU ~ferred to Ibove is the respon,ibilil)' of~ Unified School District'. 
managemmt. ~ =pon, ibility is to Cltpras an Opinion on 0.-", Unified School District's compliance based 
on our audit. 

We conducted OUr lUdit in accordance with auditing $llndards genen.Uy lCCepted in the United States of America~ 
the SUDdanI$ Ipplicable to filWlCillludiU conlained in Gt>wmwuml Jludillttg SlanJardJ, issued by thc 
ComptrOller General of the Uniled Stlles~ and the Standards and I'roctduru for Audlls ofCaii/omio K-11 Local 
&hJcat/oniJl Agtncies 2010-1 1 rttqui~ that we plan and pelfonn the audit to obtain ~1$On.ble assuranu about 
whether noncompliance with the cOtl\p liance rttqui~ments n:femd to above thill «>u1d hive a mH"ill e ffect on 
the applicable government ~ no(ed below. An l udit includes examin ing, on I test basis, evidence about 
0rIn~ Unified SdIooI District's compliance with !bose rttquirnnenu and perfonn ing such other proc<>dures as_ 
ODnllidcml n_SAI)' in lhecin:umstances. We believe that out audit provides I reasonlblc basis (Of our 
Opinioos. Our audit doe$lIOI provide Ilcpl o;\eterminatioa ofOrango Uni foed School D istricts compliance .. ido 
those rttqui~mcnl$. 

In our opinion, Orange Unified School District complied, in all material 1'COlpecl$, with the tXlmplianoe 
requirementJ n:fem.d to above that Ire applicable 10 the government programs noted. below that were .. diced for 
the ~ ended June 30, 2011. 

In connection with the audit ",ferred to above, _ selected and tested tn.n< .... ion, and records to detCfll'linc the 
Oran~ Unified School Disaict'l complw.:e .... ith the State Ia..sand regulations applicable to the following 
items; 

Attendance Accounting: 
Attendance l'CpOftina 
KiDdergarten contin_ 
lndepmdent study 
Continuation education 

1nstrvctional Time: 
School districts 
Couol)' offioes of odUoClltion 

" 

Procedures in 
Audit Guide 

• ) 

2) 

10 

, 
) 

y" 
y" 
Ya 
Y" 

Y" 
NO( Appli<:ablc 

1;210.,.'- _C .. · ....... Clll1l11 lol1Ol06ll.1610 '. "'.~"'1 ..... __ 
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InstnIctional Materials: 
Genenl roqui~nts 

Ratios o f Adrninislrltive Employees to Teac:he., 
Classroom Teac:her Salaries 
Early ~iument incentive 
GaM limit ~k:ulltion 
School Ae<:ountabiliCy Report Card 
Public llearinl requirement - receipt of funds 
Class Sill! Red~ Program (inc1udins in CIwtef ScnooIs): 

Genend requ;'cmetlts 
()P(ion one classes 
Optiontwoc,,"ucs 
District or eharler 5Chools with only one ~hool $erVing K-3 

After School Education and Safety Program: 
Genera l requirements 
After school 
Before school 

CIwter Schools: 
COQtunponneoul records of~ 
Mode of instrucfion 
Non cl~ instroctiooI'independent study 
DeletminMion of funding for non c la.!$lOOlll-based instruction 
Annual instruetion minutes classroom buod 

I'rocedures in """""" Audit Gllide ,,,'''"''''' 
8 y~ 

I y~ 

I y" , Not Applic.ble 
I y" 
1 y~ 

I y~ 

7 y~ 

1 y" , Not Appliclble , Not Appli~ble 

, y" , y~ , Not Applicable 

I y~ 

I y~ 

" No (see below) 
) Not Appliclble 
1 y~ 

We d id not perform tcsting for charter S<.:hool independent ~tudy be(:au$e it d id not meet the materiality thr.hold. 

This report is intended solely for the information and ux of the governing board, management, the Californi. 
Department ol&lumion, the State Controller's OffICe, the Cal ifornia Department offiMnoe, FedaaI.warding 
19CIICies, and pass-through entities and is IIQt intended 10 be and should MOl be IIsed by anyone other than thc:sc 
$jX>cif.ed part;"". 

VA ')12..n3"'-,--ri4I\l>. ~~ -\- "'. lvII 
Rancho CucamonJl. Cal ifornia 
November I, 20 11 
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
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ORANGE UNIFlED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY 01<' AUDITORS' RESULTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Type ohuditors' ~ i"*= 
Intemlll control over fin.ancial ~ing: 

Material weakne:ss(cs) identi(oed? 
SigniflClJlt defociency(ics) identified? 

Nonc:ompliance material to filUlllCi.1 statements noted? 

FED£RALAWARDS 
Intemal control over major programs: 

Materi,1 weaknes.s(es) identified? 
Signific.anl defICiency (ics) identi(ocd? 

Type ohudilon' repon issued on compliance for major prGS1&IM: 

luIy audil ftndings diJc!osed that I ra l1ICjuircd 10 be rqIOI'ted in IQCOrdance with 
Section .5 10(1) ofOMB Cin:uw A-])31 

Identif>CHiorl of major programs: 

CfPANumbm Name offcdcral frpmm or Cluster 
Title I GrIIlts 10 Local EducltiolUl l Agem:ies Cluster 
(includes ARRA) 

Child Nutrition Cluster 

Dollar thre5hold used to distinguish between Type A and Typo a progrlITl$: 
Auditoe qualified as low-risk ludiloe? 

Sf A T£ A W AR.DS 
Type or.uditors' report iuued on oompliMC:c for JllOIP"8IIlJ: 

" 

Unqualified 

S ],005,408 
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ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 
FOR TH.E YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

" 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

None ,.,ported. 

" 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATE AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

None ~porIed. 

.. 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Except as specifltd in Jftvlwl sections of this ~ ....... mariud below is the C41fnnt sut\tsof alla\ldil findings 
IT:pOI'Ied in the prior yeaJ's schedule of filWlCialsulement findings. 

2010-1 lOOOO 

AB 3627 Fjnding Type 
Internal Contn:)1 

Aswcllllt d SllItkllllJ«ly llllt rllilf COlltroll 

Fladllg 

We ,l1dited • sample of Srudenl body funds I I tight Disfric1 school site$ to lesl internal contn:)1 
procedures OVCI" ~ dUbursemmts, usb r«.<t;pls. invemory, and minutes of -mg!!. findinp 
~ noted at three of the eighl sites tested, I detailed l i~ of the fmdings by schoolsile was prOYided 
to the Disfrict mlll\l.gemeII\. A Sllmmal)' of the internal control defickno;ies: _ observed .,." 

Canyon High ScbooJ 

• Lack of adequate backup on cash reuipll found on three of five receipts tesIed . 

YjII, M Hi!lb Ss:!Ioo1 

• Laock of llicqlllle backup on cash receipts found on four of ICVfll receipts tesIed. 

Rjeb land Continuatjon 

• Student funds appeared to have been used for school office ~penses which are prohibited by 
Education Code in on.e of five ~pendjturcs tested. 

RKOmmt Dd.tloa 

We ~ thai staffhandling studenl funds be mniDded of the imporwx:e of good inlernal 
controls MIl documcnwion. SllfftrainingshOliId Ialte plaee at least IMually, and the emphasis of 
utiliz.ing District standardized procedures i$ encouraged. 

Partially Implemented. See mllUlgemeIIl Jetter. 

" 



ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201 t 

201D-2 30000 

We IIOIcd at Villa Park High School, student funds were used to construct I StOl1lge shed on school 
property. The buildingoflhis stnJCNre cm:umvented District standard procedures to include 
bidding, project oversiglll, and complia/Ke with safety n:gutation.J. 

R«(Immudatlon 

We recommend tile Disaict develop a procedure where all student fund pun:hases of equipment, 
repairs or other major projects arc handled throo.ogh District controls proc:cs~. 

Currut Sil t", 

Implemented 

201&-3 JGOOO 

We noted our testillg of cafeteria procedures that local a-ta..carte sales activity was not alWllYS 
reconciled to evidence of deposit fur all school sit~ Our ludit C(lVered the period from July 2009 
throo.ogh Fdlruary 2010. During fwthcr testing on acTivity of March and April 2010, il was IIOIcd thai 
• new proo;edurc implemented by the District appears 10 .... ve comocted the deficiency in control 
previOU$ly noted. 

We recommend that the Dislricl: continue to follow, lJ\OO;tor, and enfon:e the new procedure 10 
en, un: that I II activity is properly reconciled and traced to deposits. 

Currnl S~11lI 

Implemented 
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VaYrinet, Trlme, Day I Co •• LLP 

Governing Board 
Onnge Unified ~hool District 
Orange, Ca lifomia 

tftlilre. P. 11iO A,,_, 

In planning and penonning our ludit oftht: fi~ill statements of Orange Unified School District for the year 
ended JUIIfI 30, 20 II, we c:onsideml its internal control ~ in order 10 determine our auditing prooedures for 
\be purpose of exprusingour opinion on me fin.,..;ial statemenl5 and POlIO pro~ide usunnu on the internl l 
control structure. 

However, during ou r audit we noted mltters IIIIt are opportunities for sCrenglhening inteml l controlsand 
operalingcffocimc:y. The following ilems .cpt nl cond ilions noted by our ludi! that we consider important 
enough to bring to your .ttention. Thi, IettCT o;Ioes not .ffo:ct our report dared Nowmber I, 2011, on the financial 
swcmenlS of Or»lge Unified ~hool Distrk:t. 

ASSOCIATED STUDE:NT BODY 

EJ Rmocht) Charier School 

ObKTYlljon 

o..ring oor ludit of the ASS ' $ inlmW controls ~ disbunements, we noced the following issues; 

l"hree out or 30 expenditures tested well' not appropriate fortlie ASS. Checi: 19096 w'"' used 10 pay fo r me new 
fumilUll' for the principal's offioe. A ponion of check m 14 was used 10 pay for il'lInes gift cards. A portion of 
chcc:k .119224 wall \lSCd to pay for prU:e$ offered for a fimdn.ising event. 

II is not the ASS's responsibility to Ilomish the funoiture for school adlninisuuors. The funding for this should 
corne from me school's account or the district. ASS is lICIt allowed 10 give .way gift cards since indi~idual 
.students benefit from sucb gift cards .. tha" tb.Jn the whole S\Udeqt body. ASS is not a llowed 10 pay for the pri:r.es 
that arc offtted for fiond .. ising events, s inoe it is prohibited 10 gift public funds. The prizes offered should be 
paid by the ~endor that is conlrkled for the fundraiser. 

" 
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Governing Board 
Orange Unified School DisIricI: 

Canyon Hlg" &hool 

Qbsemtjons 

During Ollr review of !he associated srudy body procedwes, the following iwoes _re noted: 

I . The ASB is currmtly not issuing a monthly summaryfstatemen! to eaeh of il5 trust accoun~ for all 
deposits and e~pmiJI::S laking place in ali"ml month. Asa =till, trust ICOOWlt advisors ~ unable to 
vaify if postings made by the ASB bookkeeper are.ceunoll! and complete. Additionally, the trust 
ac<:O\lIIt ..w;,or, are unable to nrilY if !heir internal r=lfds regarding thcir balanc:es are consistent with 
amounts reported by theASB bookkeeper in !heASB'. KCOIIIIling records. 

2. A physieaJ invenlOly count of PE Clothing is being perfonned; howevff, a perpe!IIIJ inventory is not 
maintained. ~rore, there are 00 pn:x:edures in place to m:orw::ile pun::hues and sales with the physical 
invenlOry. 

RecommendadOlls 

I . Monthly ac:eount activity SUlt~nts should beprepere4 and the infonnatiOll should be disseminatc4 to 
site personnel supervising each of the trust aocount5. The SUltanents should inellKk a detai led 
identification of checks disbur$cd and also. detailc:d deposit history. The statCn>eQts will allow trust 
aca}\l/)t advison to verify wbcthCf reoords maintained by the ASB bookkeeper are consistent wilh the 
intmlll reoordsan4 it would allow the trust account advisors to communicate discrepancies, ifany. 
Additionally, the statements wou ld facilitate the planning of activities since the advi:llor$ would Mve a 
clear Wlderstandingofhow mueb funds .... Iv.ilable in their &eeollnts. 

2. In order to preventlhc loss or !he misapproprialioo ofassel$, tile l ite shou ld perfonn. physical inventory 
count of tile PE Clothing. A phy$ieal inventory should be taken at a minimum, bi-annually, under 
supervisiOll ofan administrator. The inventOf}' listina should conllin I description, unit wst, quantity, 
and mended value. The s ite mU51 also maintain I perpetual inventory throughout the year. "The site 
Ihould reconcile the perpetual inventory to !he physical counts. This information is _nry to analyz.e 
sales activity, profItS, and to determine if IIlcrc:handisc has been lOS! or stolcn. 

We will review the SUIfU$ of the CUl"mlt Y-'" obso:rvations during our next audit enpgclTK'nI. 

\Hi)'J.{Ie"l-o 7f1., "". ~ 1'"" i:q u. P 
Raneho C\oc:amonga, California 
November 1.201 1 
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